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To be EGAT's international strategic leading organization
investing in the field of power business and
its relevance in the international setting.

Mission

m o develop, procure, invest including jointly invest in the power business and its relevance in
foreign countries in order to strengthen Thailand's stability on energy.

m o generate the appropriate returns and value to the Company and EGAT.

m To carry out the sustainable business with respect to the Good Governance Principle under
the absolute concerns on the society, economy and environment of each country in which
the Company invests.

Goals Main Strategies

Short - Term Goals (1 year) EGATI is committed to performing its task to

The results bring profit and the organization  fulfill its vision, mission and goals with the

meets the international standards, specifically ~ following 6 strategic issues :

with the following goals : Creating financial sustainability

= [0 develop the investment projects which Creating satisfaction for the stakeholders
have been approved by the Board of Directors Creating energy security and stability for
for investment and development the country

m o acquire the business that yield a return Creating financial security of the company

—_

W N =

&~

of at least 8 percent each 5. Creating good governance for sustainability
m [0 develop the potential project to reach 6. Upgrading the company to the international
an MOU for at least one project in 2016 standards

Middle - Term Goal (2-5 years)
To become a global-standardized organization

Long - Term Goal (6-10 years)
To become a leading organization in ASEAN

VISION, MISSION AND GOALS 7
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The year 2016 was the year of great loss for the Thai people from the passing of
His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej. The Executives and the employees of EGAT International
Company Limited (EGATI) mourn the passing of His Majesty King Bhumibol in remembrance of his
benevolence and royal duties dedicated tirelessly to the well being of the Thai people throughout
his reign. EGATI is committed to performing its task with the utmost effort in following His Majesty’s
royal initiatives and the philosophy of sustainable development for the benefit of the Thai people
and for energy security of the county.

EGATi has operated its business in accordance with the government policy and the policy
of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand (EGAT) for the economic growth, employment and
income generation. In consideration of the upstream to the downstream production process of
the electricity business, EGATI has studied the investment in new technology and business for
future changes.

In 2016, EGATi has invested in the mining business of PT Adaro Indonesia (Al) to respond
to the 30-year future demand for fuel which is in line with the Power Development Plan (PDP)
of the Ministry of Energy and EGAT's strategy in energy growth and security. Furthermore,
EGATI has invested in the hydropower plant construction in Lao People's Democratic Republic
(Lao PDR), Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited, which is a joint venture of KPIC Netherlands
B.V. of Japan and Lao Holding State Enterprise (LHSE) of Lao PDR. Presently, the construction is
proceeding according to the plan and it is expected that the project will be able to operate
commercially in 2019. Apart from the above mentioned joint venture, there are two ongoing projects
in neighboring countries namely the Upper Thanlwin Hydropower Project (Mong Ton) in Republic
of the Union of Myanmar and Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project in the Socialist Republic
of Vietnam. In addition, other investment projects are in the consideration process such as Xekong
Project, Koh Kong Project and Stung Meteuk Project, etc.

In conducting its business, EGATI adheres to the principle of mutual benefit of Thailand and
the country of investment in promoting prosperity, energy security and economic stability. EGATi
has complied with the standards on social and environmental responsibility of the country of
investment while promoting the growth of the company and benefit of stakeholders with honesty,
transparency and fairness, and giving full cooperation with the relevant inspection organizations.

On behalf of EGATI, | would like to express our gratitude to all stakeholders for their
continued support. We believe that our firm determination in business operation in accordance with the
sustainable development based on the philosophy of sufficiency economy will result in a
satisfactory achievement of the company’s goal at the national and international levels. Thus,
EGATI will be able to carry out its mission in reinforcing the security of energy as well as social
responsibility to promote its sustainable growth and to become a Thai company which delivers
the value for the Thai people to be proud of.

N
(inensAurn Nalsenuun) (Signed) (Mr. Kornrasit Pakchotanon)
Us=51UuNssUMS USEN Niw. auasiuduuua 3iia Chairman, EGAT International Co,, Ltd.

MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN
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The Audit and Risk Management Committee has been appointed to be responsible for
supervising the operation in auditing and in risk management. The Committee consists of
4 members as follows :

1. Miss Rasa Kanchanasai Chairman
2. Miss Nantika Thangsuphanich Member
3. Mr. Seubphong  Buranasirin Member
4. Mr. Chartchai Rojanaratanangkule Member

The Assistant Vice President of Internal Audit Department acts as the Audit
Secretary and the Assistant Vice President of Corporate Planning Department acts as
Risk Management Secretary.

In 2016, the Audit and Risk Management Committee had a total of 12 monthly
meetings. Relevant persons such as the Executives of EGATi and the auditor of the Office
of the Auditor General of Thailand were invited to attend the meeting to give information
and answer the questions which the Committee may have on the subject on agenda.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee has performed its duty as assigned by
the Board of Directors with their knowledge, capabilities and due care. The Committee is
confident that the internal audit and risk management of the company has conformed
to the standards. The quarterly and annual reports of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee have been prepared and submitted to the Board of Directors. The reports
will assist the Board of Directors in the supervision of the operation as well as the risk
management, internal control system, preparation of the financial reports and the
compliance with regulation and policy of the company.

The Audit and Risk Management Committee agreed that in 2016, EGATi has possessed
an effective supervision, risk management and internal control system, and a financial report
which has manifested the operational results and financial position based on the generally
accepted accounting principles. The business operation of the company has been conducted
in accordance with relevant law, regulation and policy. The Audit and Risk Management
Committee has given comments and suggestions independently so that the operation of
the company gives maximum benefits to all stakeholders.

(Signed) (Miss Rasa Kanchanasai)
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
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In accordance with the resolution of the National Commission on Energy Policy (NCEP)
in establishing the EGAT International Co, Ltd. (EGATi) which states that “To promote the
government policy in diversifying the source of fuels for electricity generation to maintain
the stability of the cost of electricity and to promote the policy and cooperation in the
sustainable development of electricity system as well as economic and social development
in ASEAN" coupled with the fact that EGATI is an affiliate of EGAT, the primary mission
of EGATI is to search for an inexpensive, stable and clean power sources. EGATI gives
priority to the energy business in neighboring countries which are mainly hydropower and
coal-fired energy and limits the scope of investment in neighboring countries or CLMV
countries (Cambodia, Laos PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam) the majority of which the
structure of power industry is governmental. The joint venture is mainly with the
governmental agencies with participation of other potential organizations.

Moreover, in order to support the continuous growth of the company, EGATi will seek
an investment opportunity in the power business in other countries which are growing and
have potential to give the return on investment, and create value to EGATI and EGAT. The
CLMV countries which have desirable potential are still the target countries of EGATI.

In this connection, EGATI has considered the investment opportunity in electricity
generation process from the acquisition of fuel to the end users which comprises
acquisition of fuel, electricity generation, transmission system, distribution system
including related business such as fiber optics business for communication, operation and
maintenance business, etc.

NATURE OF BUSINESS
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Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited (NNP1PC) in Lao PDR has been established to implement
the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project in Lao PDR. The shareholding ratio of the joint venture
is KPIC Netherlands B.V. 45%, EGATi 30% and Lao Holding State Enterprise (LHSE) 257%.

Project Description

The Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project is located on the bank of Ngiep River in Bolikhamxai
Province in the middle part of Lao PDR at approximately 145 kilometers northeastern of Vientiane.
The power plant has the generating capacity of 289 MW (the generating capacity of EGATI is
86.7 MW). The project consists of a roller compacted concrete (RCC) dam with a capacity of 269
MW which can generate an average amount of electricity of 1,490 million units per year. The
electricity generated will be sent through the 230 KV transmission lines to Na Bong Substation
and to Thailand via the 500 KV transmission lines to Udon Thani 3 Substation. The electricity
will be sold to the EGAT under the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The other component of
the power plant is the downstream control dam of the installed capacity of 20 MW which can
generate an average amount of electricity of 122 million units per year. Under the PPA with the
Electricite’ du Laos (EDL), the sold electricity will be sent through the 115 kV transmission lines
to Pak San Substation of EDL.

The commercial operation date (COD) of the Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project is scheduled
in 2019. The project costs approximately 30,800 million Baht and the investment cost on the
part of EGATi is 2,679 million Baht.

Progress of the Project in 2016
1. Construction work in 2016
For the main dam,
The excavation work for the foundation has been completed.
The cumulative amount of 703,931 cubic meter of the work concerning the roller
compacted concrete (RCC) has been conducted.
For the downstream dam,
Cofferdam has been constructed on the right bank of Ngiep River to pump water through
the channel of the dam. The bulkhead gate has been installed.
The construction of the spillway has been started.
The overall construction work was completed cumulatively by 61.44% which was
1.147% earlier than the schedule.
2. Evacuation of the people from the area affected by the project
The first phase of land development, construction of roads, bridges, houses and public
utilities system has been completed. The affected 24 families have been moved to Houay
Soup area.

OPERATIONS
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Project Description

PT. Adaro Indonesia (Al) is the second largest coal mining operation of Indonesia. The Al's
concession is in South Kalimantan. The amount of coal reserve is approximately 972 million ton
(Mt) (as of 2016). The coal produced by Al has a calorific value (GAR) of approximately between
4,000-5,000 Kcal/kg, which is known in the coal market as “Envirocoal”. As it has low ash and low
sulfur, the coal is commonly used as fuel in the power generation and is well received in Europe,
Asia and the United States of America.

EGATI has invested in the shares of Al by 11.53% which amounts to 11,450 million Baht
(equivalent to 325 million US dollar at the exchange rate of 36 Baht for 1 US dollar) to obtain
an immediate income on the investment. Moreover, this investment can provide a coal reserve for
the future coal-fired power plants of EGATI,

Progress of the Project in 2016
The investment in Al has proceeded according to the plan and EGATI has received the
dividend from Al since 2016. The production plan of Al is approximately 50 million ton at the
average stripping ratio of 4.98. The quality of the coal is divided according to its calorific value
(gar), 4,900 Kcal/Kg (gar), 4,700 Kcal/Kg (gar), 4,200 Kcal/Kg (gar) and 4,000 Kcal/Kg (gar). All
coal has low total sulfur of 0.1%-0.2% and ash of 2.75%-3.57%.
In 2017, PT. Adaro Indonesia has 5 CSR projects as follows
1. Economics Program The development of local economy by improving the livelihood such
as capacity building for small entrepreneurs, farmers, livestock farmers, fisheries and plantation
2. Educational Program Providing scholarship for bachelor degree, development of
educational facilities, development of community education
3. Health Program Providing access to clean water for the community, health
infrastructures development, improvement of mother and child health, treatment of cataract
blindness
4. Social Cultural Program Construction of religious facilities, cultural and economic
development of indigenous communities, development of cultural and eco-tourism
5. Environmental Program Establishment of school-based environment, providing
knowledge on how to make use of waste as fertilizer
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Risk in the Investment

1. The coal price is lower than the estimated price.
The global price of coal fluctuates and changes according to the market in China and India
which are the major importers.
Risk Management
1.1 Making a long-term contract consisting of fixed prices and index linked prices.

The fixed price contract will be made quarterly or annually.

1.2 EGATiI monitors the result of the operation quarterly via the Board of
Commissioner

2. There is no amendment or extension of the Coal Contract of Work (CCOW) with the
government of Indonesia.
It is uncertain whether Al will continue to have the CCOW after the termination of the
present contract in 2022.
Risk Management
Al has a close cooperation with the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources
(MEMR) of Indonesia.
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Project Description

Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project is the thermal power plant using imported coal
as fuel It is located at the Quang Tri Electricity Power Center Project in Hai Lang which is in
the southern part of Quang Tri Province. Quang Tri is a province situated in the middle part of
Vietnam and is approximately 21 kilometers from the South of Dong Ha and from the north of Hue.

Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant has an installed capacity of 2x660 MW using
ultra-supercritical (USC) technology which has the gross plant efficiency (HHV) of 42.41% for an
average of 30-year operation. All electricity generated by Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant will
be sold to the Vietnam Electricity (EVN) under the PPA and will be sent through the double-circuit
500 kV transmission lines for the distance of approximately 25 kilometers to be connected with
the Vietnam national grid system at Quang Tri Substation. EVN will be responsible for the cost
and the construction of the substation and 500 KV transmission lines.

Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project has been included in the Power Development Plan
of the Vietnamese government. The COD of Unit 1 and 2 will be in July 2023 and January 2024
respectively. The project cost is approximately 81,750 million Baht and the investment of EGAT]
is 9,810 million Baht.

The ratio of shareholding of the joint venture is as follows: EGATi 40%, Electricity Generating
Plc. (EGCO) 30% and Kyushu Electric Power Co. Inc. (Kyushu) 307%.

Progress of the Project in 2016

1. 9 February 2016 - EGATi has informed the Vietnamese General Directorate of Energy
concerning a study of the appropriateness of the use of USC technology and that EGATi
will submit the amended report within May 2016 together with a proposal to increase
the net output to 1,220 MW (2x610 MW).

2. 16 May 2016 - Minister of Energy (General Anantaporn Kanjanarat) approved in
principle the investment of EGATI in Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project with the
shareholding of 407%.

3. 10 June 2016 - All shareholders comprising EGCO, Kyushu and EGATI signed the Joint
Development Agreement (JDA). EGATi holds 40% of the shares while EGCO and Kyushu
hold the same amount of shares, each of 30%. EGATi signed the MOU complementing
to the Joint Development Agreement with EGCO and Kyushu.

4. 23 June 2016 - EGATI submitted the amended FS/EIA Report of Quang Tri 1 Thermal
Power Plant Project to the Ministry of Industry and Trade (MOIT) of Vietnam concerning
the change of technology to be used in Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project to be
USC technology.

5. 14 October 2016 - Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MONRE) of Vietnam
gave approval to the amended EIA Report with the use of USC technology.

6. 7 December 2016 - MOIT of Vietnam gave approval to the amended EIA Report with
the use of USC technology
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Project Description

The Hydropower Project is located on the upper Thanlwin River in the Mong Ton town
in Shan State of Myanmar. The project site is at a distance of 120 kilometer from the
Thai-Myanmar border at Chiang Dao District in Chiang Mai Province or approximately 246
kilometer from Mae Sai District in Chiang Rai Province. The power plant has a total installed capacity of
approximately 2,650 MW (795 MW on the part of EGATI) and can generate electricity of approximately
13,196 million KWh per year. The project costs approximately 220,500 million Baht. The COD is
scheduled in 2028 - 2030. 90% of the generated electricity will be sold to EGAT and the rest
will be supplied free of charge to the Myanmar government.

The shareholding ratio is as follows: EGATi 30%, Chinese Consortium (CSC) of China
56%, Department of Hydropower Planning (DHPP) of Myanmar 10% and International Group of
Entrepreneurs Company (IGOEC) of Myanmar 47%. The investment of EGATI in the Project amounts
to approximately 19,674 million Baht.

Progress of the Project in 2016

1. January 2016 - The project formulation report was proposed to the Ministry of
Electric Power (MOEP) of Myanmar. To reduce the social and environmental impact, the
project will be developed as two-cascade scheme comprising Lower Dam (Mong Ton) and
Upper Dam (Wangan).

2. February 2016 - A feasibility study report was requested by the Department of Electric
Power Planning (DEPP) on behalf of the MOEP of Myanmar. It is required that the dam's
height must not exceed 133 meters and that all electricity generated by the project will
be sold to Myanmar.

3. March 2016 -The project formulation report on two-cascade scheme was submitted
to the MOEP. Mong Ton Dam will have the storage level of 315 meters (Above Mean
Sea-Level). (The height of the dam is 156 meters with an installed capacity of 3,750 MW).

4. August 2016 - Myanmar authority proposed the storage level of 280 meters (Above
Mean Sea-Level) which will have the least environmental impact. (The height of the dam
is 123 meters with an installed capacity of 2,300 MW).

5. October 2016 - Negotiation was made between the project developer and the Myanmar
authority. An additional alternative was proposed for the storage level of 300 meters
(Above Mean Sea-Level) and 290 meters (Above Mean Sea-Level). The Myanmar
authority was of the view that the level of 280 meters (Above Mean Sea-Level) was not
appropriate for the investment whereas the level of 315 meters (Above Mean Sea-Level)
had too much impact. The information will be submitted to the Ministry of Electricity and
Energy (MOEE) for consideration and approval of the project formulation.

Myanmar also informed project developer that Myanmar would purchase electricity
from the Mong Ton Project at least 507% (including 10% free of charge).
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Project Description

The Hutgyi Hydropower Project is located on the southern part of Thanlwin River in
Hpa-An City, Kayin State in Myanmar. Hutgyi Hydropower Project has a total installed capacity
of 1,360 MW and can produce electricity of approximately 7,325 million kWh. 907% of
the generated electricity will be sold to EGAT and the rest 10% will be supplied free of charge
to the Myanmar government. The COD is scheduled in 2024. The project costs approximately
106,120 million Baht. The investment of EGATi is 11,620 million Baht.

The approximate shareholding ratio in the joint venture is Sinohydro (China) 50.507%,
EGATi 36.50%, Department of Hydropower Planning (DHPP) 10% and International Group of
Entrepreneurs Company (IGOEC) 3%.

Progress of the Project in 2016
After the MOA signing with the Myanmar government in 2010, the project development

has been delayed since 2014 due to the unrest among the minorities which has resulted in the
problem of accessing to the project site.
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IASIANANSOUNTUNIULAESIUENISITU
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING RESULTS
AND FINANCIAL POSITION
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Financial information (Separate Financial Statement)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2016
(million Baht)

Revenue 46790 9199 53.28 104.92 8.23
Deduct Expenses 215.29 162.80 186.01 17158 12005

Profit (Loss) before
profit (loss) from foreign
exchange rate and
income tax

25261 (70.81) (132.73) (66.66) (111.82)

Proﬁt (LOSS) from foreign (2156) 16609 2218 (Oog) 3
exchange rate

Profit (Loss) before 231.05 9528 (11055) (66.75) (111.82)
income tax

Deduct Income tax 2369 - - _ -
expense

Profit (Loss) for the year  207.36 95.28 (11055) (66.75) (11182

Statement of financial position as at December 31, 2016 (million Baht)
Assets 12,07604 583170 433732 288182 18958
Liabilities 115.09 65.61 412.50 10044 79.46
Shareholders’ Equity 11,96095 5,/6609 392482 2,/81.38 11012

Financial Ratio

ROA (%) 2.32 1.87
ROE (%) 2.34 1.97

ANALYSIS OF OPERATING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION
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Report of Financial Operation in 2016

EGATI total revenues in 2016 are 467.90 million Baht whereas total expenses are 215.29
million Baht. Loss in foreign exchange rate is 21.56 million Baht and expense on income tax is
23.69 million Baht. As a result, the company has the profit of 207.36 million Baht, representing
an increase of 112.08 million Baht or 117.63% from the year 2015. The details are as follow:

- Total revenues of 46790 million Baht comprise dividend income of 403.13 million Baht, interest
income 51.96 million Baht, revenue from services 1268 million Baht and others 0.13 million Baht.

- Total expenses of 215.29 million Baht comprise administrative expenses of 20391
million Baht and cost of services 11.38 million Baht.

Report of the Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2016

EGATI total assets are 12,076.04 million Baht whereas total liabilities are 115.09 million
Baht and total shareholders’ equity 11,960.95 million Baht. The details are as follows:

- Total assets of 12,076.04 million Baht increased 6,244.34 million Baht or 107.08% from
December 31, 2015 mainly caused by the company’s investment in PT Adaro Indonesia (Al) of
5,829.85 million Baht and accrued dividend income from Al of 362.08 million Baht.

- Total liabilities of 115.09 million Baht increased 49.48 million Baht or 7542% from
December 31, 2015 mainly caused by consultant fee of 25.39 million Baht, accrued employee
expenses of 20.20 million Baht and project development costs of 3.27 million Baht.

- Total shareholders’ equity of 11,960.95 million Baht increased 6,194.85 million Baht or
107.44% from December 31, 2015 due to the increased authorized share capital of 5,987.50
million Baht and the decline of retained earnings (deficit) of 207.35 million Baht.

Statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2016 Unit - Million Baht

2016

Cash flows from operating activities 469.35
Cash flows from investing activities (6,595.61)
Cash flows from financing activities 5,987.50
Effects from foreign exchange rate in cash and cash equivalents (050)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (139.26)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 23535
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 96.09

Statement of Cash Flows

EGATI has cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2016 amounting to 96.09
million Baht mainly due to an increase of 469.35 million Baht in cash flows from operating
activities, the decline in cash flows from investing activities amounting to 6,595.61 million
Baht, and an increase of 5,987.50 million Baht in cash flows from financing activities.

ANALYSIS OF OPERATING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION
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EGATI has considered its capability, proficiency together with the opportunities in electricity
business starting from the process of fuel acquisition for power generation to the distribution to
the end users. The process ranges from the acquisition of fuel in electricity generation, electricity
production, transmission system and distribution system. The investment will be made in the
following :

m High proficiency business which supports the policy of regulatory bodies

Several projects are presently under development. Priority is given to hydropower plant,
thermal power plant, transmission system and substation, and mining.

m Business in the process of development and learning

The business to be considered for investment in the future comprises liquified natural gas
(LNG) fuel business, nuclear power plant, solar, wind and biomass power plants.

At present, there are two investment projects namely Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project
(NNP1PC) in Lao PDR which is in the construction process with the commercial operation date
(COD) in 2019 and the investment in the shares of PT Adaro Indonesia (Al).

Another two projects which are in the development process comprise the Upper Thanlwin
Hydropower Project (Mong Ton) in Myanmar and Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project in Vietnam.

Moreover, there is another project in Myanmar - Hutgyi Hydropower Project of which the
development has been delayed due to the difficulties in entering the project site.

In addition to the above mentioned projects of which EGATI has to meet the implementation
plan and to achieve the target planned, the company also has a future plan to build its continuous
growth. EGATi will seek an investment opportunity in the Greenfield and Brownfield projects, and
related projects by conducting industrial and overall market analysis for the decision in making
business strategy taking into account the situation of electricity generation industry, the demand
for electricity in Thailand as well as the power generation industry in the CLMVI countries.

FUTURE PLAN
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*The nsk management of EGATHis conducfed ,as a Sysi'é:m*lnder the SuperwSlon of
the Audit and?Risk: Management Committee in aC@ordance with the intefnational Standard
ofi The Committee of Sponsomg OrgamZanns of the Treadway Commission - Enterprises
'Rsk Management (COSO- ERM) and the.gui dehnes of the State Enterprise Policy Office
(SEF’O) Ministrl.of Finance! Thetaim of the implementationsof the risk management is

togsmpport the operatiog of.the Board of Diectors to be moresefficient and to énsure

thatithe risk managementt of the BGATi is-at the apprepnate level taking into account the
allocation of human res@urce within the risk appet ite. -

As the risk of the company is integrated with the preparation of the business plan, the
risk management is provided with clarity and consistency with the strategic goals. The risk
management plan is prepared annually with a monthly monitoring, evaluation and review of
the sufficiency of the plan and measure. The risk assessment is carried out quarterly. The
result of the risk management is reported to the Audit and Risk Management Committee
and Board of Directors twice a year to keep them informed of the current situation. The
operation will ensure the shareholders that EGATi has a risk management system which
can cope with all dimensions of risks. The operation of risk management of the company
in 2016 can be summarized as follows:

EGATI has carried out risk management in 4 aspects in accordance with the
guidelines of the SEPO, namely, Strategic & Corporate Risk, Operational Risk, Financial
Risk and Compliance Risk. This is to make sure that the company can carry out its
mission with transparency and equity and can achieve the objectives with efficiency and
with added value to the company and to the stakeholders.

RISK MANAGEMENT
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EGATI has conducted risk assessment both at the organization level and also at the project
level. As the principal mission of the company is dependent on the success of the projects, the risk
assessment at the project level conducted by the responsible persons for the work plan/project
under the business plan is necessary. This is to carry out timely risk management of the situation
and the speedy and complicated changing trend. The company will be able to adjust their working

procedure and find short-term and long-term preventive measures in order to achieve the objectives.

In the management of financial risk, the focus is on the short -term and long-term financial
management. The investment fund will be approximated and the plan for money acquisition which
is sufficient for the investment of all future projects will be prepared. The return on investment to
be obtained will be considered to ensure that the investment money will produce the return which
contributes to the long-term financial stability of the company.

In compliance risk, EGATi has preventive plan and measure against the impact from the violation
of the regulations. Accounting and financial regulations as well as primary report on the investment
law and regulations of the country to be invested have been prepared for the company to comply
with. Study and analysis will be conducted and information will be updated. In 2016, EGATi has
improved its internal control system to be more complete to increase the efficiency in the operation.

The close and continued attention, the importance given to the operation as the dedication
and cooperation of all EGATi personnel has resulted in the successful risk management which can
achieve the target. Monitoring has been conducted to prevent the happenings which may have
negative effect on the company. Therefore, it can assure that the risk management will contribute
to the accomplishment of the target of EGATI business plan.

RISK MANAGEMENT
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The organizational structure of EGATi comprises the Board of Directors and the Executives.
The Board of Directors are policy maker who ensure good governance in the company which
includes appointing the Executives. The Executives are in charge of the administration in
accordance with the given policies and strategies.

In 2016, the EGATIi's Board of Directors consists of the experts whose knowledge and

capacities are beneficial to the company. The qualification of the Board of Directors has been
examined and ensured to comply with the Act on Standards for Qualification of Board of Directors
Members and Employees of State Enterprises, BE. 2518 (1975) and its amendment.

1. EGATi's Board of Directors
1.1 Composition, Qualifications, and Appointment

The Board of Directors comprises not more than 11 members.

Directors shall be of Thai nationality, not more than 65 years of age who have qualification
and experiences appropriate to the business of the company. Members shall not be political
officers or political party members and not hold more than 2 positions in other state enterprises
other than at EGATI. They shall not possess any qualities prohibited by law

Meeting of Shareholders shall elect the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall
elect one of its own committee to become the Chairman.

1.2 Authority and Responsibilities

The authority of the Board of Directors are as stated in the company’s regulations which

have been registered with the registrar of the Office of the Company Limited and Partnership
Registration of the Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce, in accordance
with the Civil and Commercial Code and the Organic Act on Counter Corruption, BE. 2542 (1999).
The authority of the Board of Directors is as follows :

Establish policies and regulate the Executives of the company to operate the business according
to the law, objectives, regulation of the company and resolutions of the shareholders” meeting.
Review policies, strategies, vision and strategic goals of the company in cooperation with
the Executives regularly and when there is any significant changing factor on the business
Lay down regulations in compliance with the objectives of company

In summary, EGATi's Board of Directors has the following responsibilities:

1.

Perform the duties and operate in compliance with the laws, objectives, and regulations
of the company as well as the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting in Good Faith.
Additionally, they must be on the watch to protect the interests of the company and the
best interests of the shareholders.

Hold the Annual General Meeting for the shareholders within four months after the end
of the financial year of the company.

STRUCTURE OF ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT
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3. Provide balance sheet and profit and loss accounts as well as submitting the audit record
to the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting for approval within four months after
the end of the financial year of the company. The Board of Directors must also submit
the balance sheet and provide a copy to the Registrar within one month from the date
that the shareholders” meeting approved the balance sheet.

4. Ones cannot be part of the Board of Directors if they have interests in the company,
directly or indirectly, in a manner that is contrary to the interests of the company.

5. Must not operate a business with the same nature and in competition with the company
or be a partner in a partnership of unlimited liability in the businesses of the same nature
and in competition with the company, unless consented by a shareholders’ meeting.

6. Must submit a copy of the list of shareholders and the absent shareholders to the registrar
at least once a year, within 14 days from the date of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

7. As a Board Member for a state enterprise, one must submit a bank account showing assets
and liabilities and those of their spouses’ and minor children to the Commission Against
Corruption (NCCC) whenever taking the position, every three years in the position and
one year after retiring from the position according to the NCCC within 30 days
from the due date of each case.

1.3 Members of the Board of Directors

Term of office (2016)

Position
1t Phase 2" Phase

1 Mr. Soonchai Kumnoonsate Chairman Jan. 1 -Junl12 -

2 Mr Kornrasit Pakchotanon Chairman Jul 29 - Dec.31
3 Miss Nantika Thangsuphanich Member Jan.1 - Nov.6 -

4 Miss Rasa Kanchanasai Member Janl - Dec31 -

5  General Chamni  Rakruang Member Janl - Apr.18 -

6  Colonel Onanong  Pookkakupt Member - Apr.19 - Dec.31
7 Mr. Boonmarg Smitthileela Member Jan.1l - Dec31

8  Mr. Seubphong Buranasirin Member Jan.1 - Dec.31 -

9  Mr. Chartchai Rojanaratanangkule ~ Member Jan.1 - Dec.31 -

10 Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun Member Jan.1l - Dec31 -

Remarks : No.1 :  Resigned from member and chairman of the Board of Directors on June 13, 2016
No.2 : Appointed as member and chairman of the Board of Directors on July 29, 2016 in replacement of No.1
No.3 :  Resigned from member of the Board of Directors on November 7,2016
No.5 : Completed the term of membership of Board of Directors on April 19, 2016
No.6 : Appointed as member of Board of Directors on April 19, 2016 in replacement of No.5
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2. Board Committees

2.1

22

Audit and Risk Management Committee

Has the duties and responsibilities to supervise the following :

1. Check the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control and risk management
of the company. Check the reliability of financial reportingand that the disclosure
is in accordance with the accounting standards. Improve and correct the Executives
regarding the internal control and risk management as advised by the recommendation
of auditors and the Office of Internal Audit of EGAT" experts and professionals

2. Review policies and control system that was set up to assess risk management and
control including monitoring and reporting process

3. Ensure compliance with the risk management framework by integrating between strategy
and risk management

4. Provide a framework for risk management that is adequate and effective

5. Hold at least four meetings per year, with the quorum of the Audit and
Risk Management Committee shall consist of not less than 2 in 3

6. Prepare quarterly operating Performance Reports and the Annual Report and submit to
The Board of Directors. If an action done under the power instructed to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee and that the Board of Directors have acknowledged it without
any objection is deemed to have received the approval from the Board of Directors

7. Perform other tasks assigned by The Board of Director under the power of the Audit
and Risk Management Committee

Members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

1. Miss Rasa Kanchanasai Chairman
2. Miss Nantika Thangsuphanich Member
3. Mr. Seubphong Buranasirin Member
4. Mr. Chartchai RojanaratanangKkule Member

Investment Management Committee

Has the following duties and responsibilities :

1. Provide investment policies for joint ventures and the joint development ofits business
2. Consider investment opportunities before presenting to the Board of Directors

3. Appoint working groups to work as appropriate

4. Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors

Members of the Committee on Investment Management

1. Mr. Boonmarg Smitthileela Chairman
2. Colonel Onanong Pookkakupt Member
3. Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun Member and Secretary

STRUCTURE OF ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT

49



50

sigviuds:z9nd 2559
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3. Meeting of the Board of Directors and Board Committees

The Board of Directors must hold regular meetings at least once a month and possibly more
as needed. The Board of Directors can request information about the company’s operations from
the Executives to accompany in each meeting each time. Similar to the Board of Directors, the
Audit and Risk Management Committee must hold a meeting on a monthly basis. The Investment
Management Committee will hold meetings when there is necessity.

STRUCTURE OF ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT
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ACUTNSSUNISUSWN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Us:saunssums
(1 unsaw - 12 dguisu 2559)

Ju/1dau/dina 13 Dquieu 2499

Chairman
(January 1 - June 12, 2016)

Date of Birth June 13, 1956

54

msfinuy/Us:3Gmsausuidifiny
Education/ Major Trainings

USynuers 3AanssuAnanstouiicl andnasanssu Wi
YhaunsStiuKINENae

(Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineeing),

Chulalongkorn University)
EGAT's Successor Development Program

m Excellence in Situation Management

rangosmsdjuaimsacnerheduiems su 101
amUuICINENANUILAY

(Psychological Operations for Management
(Class 101), Applied Psychology Institute)
Advanced Management Program, Harvard
Business School, US.A.
HANGOSUS:MATBUCISSUSIMSUSHISOIUMASSIA:
NNKUIBUKIBU sui 11 amuduws:uninan
(Public Administration and Law for Executive
(Class 11), King PrajadhipoK's Institute)
kangus Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
anAUAIESEMUUNssuMsUSEning (I0D)
(Director Accreditation Program (Class 100),
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD))
HANJUSWUSKISS:aUIY MUINENMSWaIIU (JWUL)
Sun 2 amUuIneIMSWaNU

(Executive Program in Energy Literacy for a
Sustainable Future (Class 2), Thailand Energy
Academy)

ATU=NSSUNISUSEN

B HANJUSKWUSKISS:UGY dmauangimstiananu
(an) suit 18
(Senior Executive Program (Class 18), Capital
Market Academy (CMA))

m  KangusKanddsssuWaUsnEUlue (Usu) sun 3
dunnusasgsssuyy
(The Rule of Law and Democracy Course
(Class 3), Office of the Constitutional Court)

ds=3@imsru

Working Experiences

m gomsmsiWhrhewaousuls:nalng
(Governor, EGAT)

m soummseuLnisalih mslidhhemaaiaus:inalng
(Deputy Governor - Power Plant
Development, EGAT)

NISANSYCIIKLIINSSUNIS .
/ WuSH1ss:QuguYausSsIaHaY / usEnau
Directorship, Management Position
in Other State Enterprises or Companies
m yhmsmsiihrhenacsus:nalng

(InGotuang 12 oueu 2559)

EGAT Governor (January 1 - June 12, 2016)

msinsIuUs:3u
Meeting Attendance (times) 5/5




Js:sunssumis
(WSudhukuvevuciun 29 nsnqiau 2559)

Ju/10au/Uina

Chairman
(Since July 29, 2016)

Date of Birth

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

msfinuy/Us:3Gmsausuidifiny

Education/ Major Trainings

m  UStyoytrs 3anssumMansutun audainssy
IPSauNa PhaunsaiuHIINeNds
(Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical
Engineering), Chulalongkorn University)

m rangus Role of the Chairman Program (RCP)
anAUEESUEMUUNssumsusEning (I0D)

(Training Programs held by Thai Institute of
Directors (IOD) Role of the Chairman Program (RCP)

m Hangus Financial Statements for Directors
(FSD) amnauaviasuamuunssumsusening (0D)
(Financial Statements for Directors (FSD))

m Hangas Director Certification Program (DCP)
anaudviasuamuiunssumsusening (I0D)
(Director Certification Program (DCP))

m nangus Chartered Director Class (CDC)
anauaviEsuamuiunssumsusening (I0D)
(Chartered Director Class (CDC))

m Advanced Management Program, Harvard
Business School, USA.

B Kandus Senior Executive Program amuudouncl
USHISSSNvAAUNS
(Senior Executive Program, Sasin Graduate
Institute of Business Administration of
Chulalongkorn University)

B HANJUSMSUSHISIASUSNVANSISTUS dRSUUNUSKIS
S=GUgv donduws=Uninan
(Public Economics Management for Executives,
King Prajadhipok’s Institute)

B HANJUS WUSKISS:AUGUOUINEIMSWAIWIU dmUu
INENMSWANU
(Executive Program in Energy Literacy,
Thailand Energy Academy)

ds=3a@insrwu

Working Experiences

m ghmsmsiihrhewanisuszinalne
(Governor, EGAT)

m souIIMswan i msldihrhenaosls:naAlng
(Deputy Governor - Generation, EGAT)

B SOURIIMSWEULNSSTD Msldirawansus:nAlng
(Deputy Governor - Business Development, EGAT)

NSAISVCUKLIYNSSUMS .
/ WUSHIsSS:OUguYavs§Iakng / usEnau
Directorship, Management Position
in Other State Enterprises or Companies
m NSSUMS USEN waalWwh shna (uHsu)

(Board member, Electricity Generating

Public Company Limited (EGCQO))

MssIvUs:BY
Meeting Attendance (times) 8/8
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NssUMS
(1 unsiAu - 18 wwsu 2559)

Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member
(January 1 - April 18, 2016)

Date of Birth

misfinu/Us:3Gmsausuiidifiy
Education/ Major Trainings

USyneg Snensnansununa IsuEsuwnesas
NSSERRIVIREY

(Bachelor of Science, Chulachomklao Royal
Military Academy)
kangustnenmisremsauridainge suSouduiae
U1V NSUENSFANWINKISUN

(Chief Logistics Officer Course, School Logistics
Department of the Army Training Command)
KANUSIANEMSNHKISUN  HANJaSHANYaN 66
Ussshisussuaunsmsnrsun

(Command and General Course (Class 66),
Command and General Staff College)
HANGUSIALNEMSNHIS SUn 40 INENAUIEUEMSNKIS
(Joint Staff College Course (Class 40),

Joint Staff College)
kangusdnendotaunusisainins sun 51
INenagdaunusisanninns

(National Defense College (Class51),
Thailand National Defense College)

tangas Director Certification Program (DCP)
anAUdaiEasuamiunssumsusening (I0D)
(Director Certification Program (DCP),

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD))

56

ds=3a@inmsriwu
Working Experiences

AUIAUMSNSUNFISSIUA 1 UKIQENSNUIWS:a9A
(Commander of the 1st Infantry Regiment
Chamberlain Guard)

FINSUENSUSMSNKIS NavdysImsnaviining
(Director of Support Services Department,
Royal Thai Arm Force)
SOUNNSURIMISHBIAUNES NauUtuIMsnaviining
(Deputy Director of Joint Civil Affairs Directorate,
Royal Thai Arm Force)
FIKLNUNENRISIEIEWIEMS US:NSsuunsInms
nsnsnaniku

(Senior Cadre at Ministry of Defense)
ANSYACAIAY Snnulaans:nsvnanlky
(Qualified Experts Office of the Permanent
Secretary for Defense)

MSASVChKLVNSSUMS / WUSHISS:OUy
YaUHLENUSIWMS / S§IaHN0dU
Directorship, Management Position

in Other State Enterprises or Companies

NssUMSs USBN Ingmsoutiulszinalng 510
(Director of Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Limited)

MssIVUS:BL

Meeting Attendance (times)

ATU=NSSUNISUSEN

2/3
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NssuN1s
(1 unsaw - 6 woAImMeu 2559)

Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member
(January 1 - November 6, 2016)

Date of Birth

misfinu/Us:3Gmsausuiidify
Education/ Major Trainings

ds=3@msnwu
Working Experiences

m  UStuonin MA. in Urban Studies, Long Island B WIUDIMSAUNUSKISNa S Unviudaons:=nsiawaaiu
University, USA. (Director of Administration, Ministry of Energy)
(Master MA. in Urban Studies, Long Island B HRNAUINNIUSSUUNS NSNSIIWANIU
University, US.A) (Head of the Cabinet Office, Ministry of Energy)

B JSyoos Aadmansutuna (Ssenans) ukdnenas B HNUEMSHUINANNSIVTASHINUSENA NS:NSIIWAIWIU

(Director of International Cooperation, Ministry
of Energy)

INYusAMans

(Bachelor of Arts (Political Science), Kasetsart

University)

HANJLISMSMNUQUANYMSAHSUNSSUMSUAzUSKIS
B S:UGUYaUSSIANHARLAaYANSURIBU sun 10

AMUUWCULNINSSUMSIAzUSKISS:0UNMASS

amuuws:=Unina

mMsaisucilkLivNSsSUNS .

/ WUSHIsszQuguyavssIankng / usEnau
Directorship, Management Position

in Other State Enterprises or Companies

(Corporate Governance for Directors and Senior B RHUSIVSWMSNSNSIVWAINU

Executives of State-Owned Enterprises and (Advisor, Ministry of Energy)

Public Organizations Program (Class 10Q), m NSSUMSUSEN nan. insauinAu sna (Uksu)
Public Director Institute (PDI), King (Board Member of CAT Telecom Plc)
Prajadhipok’s Institute) m  nssUMsuSEN (Usucldinedansiosu shina

B HANGUSUNUSHISS:OUZN: WNDIduNAIa:AUSSSY (Board Member of Thailand Post Distribution)
(uua.1) sun 66 SUNNUNSWMSKWaGaU
(Executive Program for Leader with vision and
(Class 66), Office of the Civil Service
Commission)

B HANZOSUNUSHISSgU1aaIaNnsatng sun 2 Usshi
2555 &inunussuadiannsadnd
(e-Government for Executives (Class 2),
Electronic Government Agency)

B H3NFUSASNANUIUIIIWAISIDSIBMSNSNS I
Ussnd 2553 dwnou nw. tasdhunviudaa
dununenssuuns
(Program to Strengthen the Advisor of the
Ministry (2010), the Prime Minister's Office)

msinsIuUs:3u

Meeting Attendance (times) 11/11
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nssuNIs

Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member

Date of Birth

58

IABWALFIY
Special Certificates

Wdauutygsuaunya (CPA)
Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
Certified Professional Internal Auditor (CPIA)

misfinu/Us:3@nsausuiidifiny
Education/ Major Trainings

UStutunin Inensansurndcuii (irsusmans)
UHINeNdginyuIsmMans

(Master of Science (Economics), Kasetsart
University)

Jsynyhors usKisssnvuune (Msutyd) UKInenag
SIFAUHY

(Bachelor of Business Administration
(Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University)
kangus Finance for Executives Jalos Kellogg
School of Management Uszinfiarsgausm
(Finance for Executives Program,

Kellogg School of Management, USA)
kangus University of Oxford, Said Business
School Us:insiavnqu

(University of Oxford Program, Said Business
School, England)

dssd@nmsnvu
Working Experiences

WIUDIMSNIVWCULNSSIANHAY 2
AUnnuatunssumMsUlBueSsIaHaD

(Director of the State Enterprise Development
Department 2, State Enterprise Policy Office)
WIUDIMSAUNWCULNSSIANHND 2
aunnuacunssumsulgnessIantng

(Director of the State Enterprise Development
Bureau 2, State Enterprise Policy Office)
WIUDEMSAUNWCULIISSIaHND 1
AunnuatunssumsulanessIaHio

(Director of the State Enterprise Development
Bureau 1, State Enterprise Policy Office)

MSASUChUKLIYNSSUMS / WUSKISS:AUY
YavKLUIEIUSIBMS / uSunau
Directorship, Management Position

in Other State Enterprises or Companies

WOUDEMSNAIWCULNSSIANKAY 2 dhunviu
AtUNSSUMSUlEESSIaNHTD NSNSIIMSAY
(Director of the State Enterprise Development
Department 2, State Enterprise Policy Office
2, Ministry of Finance)

ms1sIuUS:Y
Meeting Attendance (times) 13/14

ATU=NSSUNISUSEN




nssuNs
(WSuchuruvavucdun 19 wueu 2559)

Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member
(Since April 19, 2016)

Date of Birth

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

msfiny/Us=3Ginsausuiaifiny
Education/ Major Trainings

UStynyian USsoyrqunucunian SgussAausnans
UHINENaSudn

(Doctor of Philosophy in Public Administration,
Rangsit University)

Ustununin SsUssrnauracisiuktouiio
UHINENaSudn

(Master of Public Administration,

Rangsit University)

UStyys Sgenanisununcl angusSKISSsno
UHINENAsSSUMAns

(Bachelor of Political Science

(Public Administration), Thammasat University)
HANGUSINENGBMSAWUN Sun 54

(Army War College Course (class 54))

kangas Director Certification Program (DCP)
sun 225 annuduiasuamuaunssumsusaning (I0D)
(Director Certification Program (DCP)

(class 225), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD))

dss3@nmsnvnu
Working Experiences

tenmsdfutims ds=sndhunuudaatcydnaviinun
(Operations Officer, Office of the Army Comptroller)
AUEAUNSSLNBMSADISTUUUSEUCUTUANUOU
USUIMS IKIQURNGUIIHIN 1l@=avAnsUNnsav
douriaviu Ussshwudssnou wa2559

(Member of the Subcommittee to consider the
2016 integrated budget of provinces, provincial
groups and local administration)
ACUSAINIUSSUUCISIIMSNSNS WA

(Member of the Working Group

of the Minister of Energy)
aunssumsus:iduwalnsemsmeltinaunuinadviasuy
MSaUSNEWAINIU NSNSIIWAINU

(Member of the Subcommittee to evaluate
the result of the implementation of the
projects under the energy conservation fund,
Ministry of Energy)
AnusAUSNNAUINatanuIvewmLinalulags:uu
ANAUWAWU (energy storage)

(Member of the Technical Advisory Group

to consider the research and development
of the energy storage)

ms1NsIuUS:BY
Meeting Attendance (times) 11/11
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nssuNIs

Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member

Date of Birth

misfinun/Us:3Gmsausuiidify

Education/ Major Trainings

m  JSyoeis rnnssumans anundsnssulWinmag
ihavunstiukdINeNas
(Bachelor of Engineering Electrical Power
Engineering, Chulalongkorn University)

m Hangus Director Certification Program (DCP)
anAudviasuamuunssumsusening (10D)
(Director Certification Program (DCP),

Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD))

B HANGUSUNUSHISMSyAsSSUMIUNASaus:-auay sun 6
dunnusadnasay
(Executive Program for Senior Administrative
Justice (Class 6), Administrative Court Office)

m  KangusUssmAdiBdCssUguMSIESUasWaUay sun 4
amuuws:=Unina
(Promotion of Peaceful Society (Class 4),
King Prajadhipok’s Institute)

B HANJUSWCUUNWUSKISS:OUSN ACUZWCUBEMANS
a=MsUtYEd auNStUUKIINENa
(Executive Development Program, Faculty of
Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University)

MsAsVChtHUvNSSUMS / WUSHISS:QUEY

YaUHLBvIUSIMS / S§IaHnvdu

Directorship, Management Position

in Other State Enterprises or Companies

m saudssswanusnssumssinsshelng (Vice President
of the Board of Directors, Thailand National
Committee of CIGRE)

AUINSSUNISUSEN

ds=3dimsriu

Working Experiences

B SauWIIMsSWEuLNS:uUdY msiWmhrhewaosuls:nalng
(Deputy Governor - Transmission System
Development, EGAT)

B HeRIIMsiIsSnns:uuay msimhhewacsas:nalng
(Assistant Governor - Transmission System
Maintenance, EGAT)

B uemsgiisusSnnsuuay
msWhrhewaausads:insalng
(Director - Transmission System Maintenance
Division, EGAT)

B ANENSSUMSSLNEMSAUEBE I UAFAUaNhUINAlUTES
WM&y ACUSIFPNSSUANENS NaINSCIUKTINENY
(A member of Steering Committee, Center of
Excellence in Electrical Power Technology,
Faculty of Engineering, Chulalongkorn University)
B S9uUS:S1UNSSUMSaNIFINSSUlWAN Ussst
Wl 2557-2559 Jaanssuamuirkvusinalng
(Vice President of Electrical Engineering of the year
2014-2016, The Engineering Institute of Thailand)
® QyNssSUMSSIINasgIUdaununw Irnssuamu
uHaUs:nAlne
(Lighting Protection Standards Drafting Commit-
tee, The Engineering Institute of Thailand)
m  Finmsaauidaus-auluaunncnduledinns &
IrnnssulWiiniids amasns
(Licensed Expert and Qualified Engineer
in Electrical Engineering, Council of Engineers)

mstnsIuUs:su
Meeting Attendance (times) 13,14
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Ju/1dau/dina

Board Member

Date of Birth

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

misfinu/Us:3amsausuidifiny
Education/ Major Trainings

Ustyaunin Ssussenaumans
amUuuduNWUUSKISAMANS

(Master's degree in Graduate School of Public
Administration, National Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA))

JStyoyms TBmMans uK1dnenassssumans
(Bachelor's degree in Law, Thammasat University)
USyoyos 1ASUSANENS (ASUgManSMSINEULN
UK1INENGESIAHY

(Bachelor's degree in Development Economic,
Ramkhamhaeng University)

UStyoyhuts msdaunusiganinuinansninsgsiuiansu
(Usasun 25) Inendslauiusisannunins
(Diploma National Defense Joint State-Private
Sector Course (Class 25), Thailand National
Defence College)
HANJUISHIWAILAUAUAIRSUNUSKISS=0UGV
vhaunsniukInends (Sun 4)

(Top Executive Program “Bhumipalung
Phandin” (Class 4), Chulalongkorn University)
HaNgOSUNUSKISMSYASSSUMIMSUNASaus:aUgy
dinnusaunasav (usdsun 5)

(Justice Administration for Executives (Class 5),
Office of the Administrative Court)
HangusunusKsynsAnansmMsdavnuua:usiudsiums
NvSos:audy (ugda.l) dunviuncunssumstavnu
1a=Us1uUswmsnaseusasel

(Anti-Corruption Course for Executives (Class
1), Office of the National Anti-Corruption
Commission)

m Handus Anti-Corruption @ The Practical Guide
anAudviasuamUuNssUMsusEning
(Anti-Corruption: The Practical Guide,

Thai Institute of Directors Association)

m nangus Director Certification Program (DCP)
anAudviasuamUuNssUMsusEning
(Director Certification Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association)

ds:iamsnwnu

Working Experiences

B SauWIIMISUSHIS msiWhrhewamsaus:inalng
(Deputy Governor - Administration, EGAT)

B HIRIIMSNSWENsuAna msihhewac
uHaUs:inAlne
(Assistant Governor - Human Resource, EGAT)

B gy MsUssdshaunyIIMs
msWirhenanuHals:inalng
(Assistant Governor - Office of the Governor,
EGAT)

MSASVEUKLUVNSSUMS / WUSKISS:OUgUaY

KUl8vWUSIWMS/ S§IaHNvdU

Directorship, Management Position

in Other State Enterprises or Companies

B SoUWIIMSUSKIs mstWihrhewansauszngalng
(Deputy Governor - Administration, EGAT)

MSsIVUS:BY

Meeting Attendance (times) 14/14
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nssuN1s

Ju/10au/dina
Board Member

Date of Birth

misfiny1/Us=3amsausuidifity ds:amisriinu

Education/ Major Trainings Working Experiences

m USoyoues Uoyd gunaunstiukIanenas B SauWMsUudamsiou A UuSHISkoy
(Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn cumswu (Chief Financial Officer : CFO)
University) mslihrhewaouseUs=inalng

m  UNUSHISMSAY JalsamuuIvsulgolAsugiv (Deputy Governor - Account and Finance,
MSAdV EGAT)
(Financial Management Program, Fiscal Policy m oyIImsatinasIvdaumetu msldirhewac
Research Institute Foundation) uHaUs:nAlng

B Jngimsusnungs=audy HunnuAtuNSSIMSMNU (Assistant Governor - Internal Audit Bureau,
Ila=dutaSumsus=naussnads:=nung EGAT)
(Advanced Insurance Program, Office of m o wsmsmeldiaulsnn msWnrawa
Insurance Commission) ukvUs:inlng

(Director - Account and Budget EGAT)

mMsnsIuUs:gu
Meeting Attendance (times) 14/14

ATU=NSSUNISUSEN



NSSUNISUAtAYIUMS
Ju/idau/Uina
Board Member and Secretary

Date of Birth
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msfinuy1/Us:3Gmsausuidifity
Education/ Major Trainings

Ustyauntn 3rnnssusnaasumdouna antuinalulag
(EN[BIEE

(Master of Engineering, Asian Institute of
Technology)

UStyoyris 3fnssuAaasucuiiol UK13nenas
INYuSAMans

(Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University)
kangus Financial Statements for Directors
sun 128 anpuaviaSuamuaunssumsusining
(Financial Statements for Directors Program
(Class 128), Thai Institute of Directors
Association)

HANGUSUNUSHISS:AUEY: WUNNTISAUIA:ATUSSSY
(uua.l) sun 81 unnuhswmswaau
(Training Program for Senior Executive

(Class 81), Office of the Civil Service
Commission)

kangus Director Certification Program
anAudviasuamuunssumsusanine su 179
(Director Certification Program (Class 179),
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD))
EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
EGAT Get Ready Program IIl (EGRP )
Middle Management Program (MMP)

Uss3timsrivu
Working Experiences
B NSSUMSHIOMSIHY USEN N, dumasiuduuua 3o
(President, EGATI)
B S9UNSSUMSWIOMSIKIUUSKIS USEN N,
Julmasiuduiua 1
(Executive Vice President - Administration, EGAT))
B 3ANSS:AU 13 u0sauyIImsWeussin msiWin
rhawanukaUs:inAlng
(Engineer Level 13 under Deputy Governor
- Business Development, EGAT)

msinsIuUs:3u
Meeting Attendance (times) 14/14
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ACUZWUSHISUSUEN
EXECUTIVES

nssumsgyamshey

Ju/16au/dina
President

Date of Birth

misfinu/Us:3amsausuidifiny ds=3d@msniu

Education/ Major Trainings Working Experiences

a Usuonln Sronssusnansudene amdunalulad B NSsUMSHIOMSIHI USEN niw. dulgasiudutua $ina
WHIBIEY (President, EGATI)
(Master of Engineering, Asian Institute of = saans§qusvg50?w§?ﬁrgu§ﬁws UGN N,
Technology) aucpsiuduua Mg

m  USoUOUne’ 3nnssuAnatsUcuit UHInenas (Executive Vice President - Administration, EGATI)
NUCSENANS B 3ANSS:U 13 un0SauyIMSWeULSsie msiily
(Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University) shamanuoUsanalng

m Hangus Financial Statements for Directors (Engineer Level 13 under Deputy Governor
sun 128 aunuauiaSuamuunssumsusaning - Business Development, EGAT)

(Financial Statements for Directors Program
(Class 128), Thai Institute of Directors
Association)

B HANIOSUNUSKISS:UGY: WUNNTIdEAANLa=AtUSSSY
(uua.l) sun 81 &unnudnswmswasau
(Training Program for Senior Executive
(Class 81), Office of the Civil Service
Commission)

m nangus Director Certification Program
anAudiEasuaniunssumsusenine su 179
(Director Certification Program (Class 179),
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD))
EGAT New Leader Development Program (ENLP)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)

® EGAT Get Ready Program IIl (EGRP [Il)

m  Middle Management Program (MMP)

AtUUSHISUSEN
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saunssUMSsKIoMs oy

Ju/1dau/dina
Senior Executive Vice President

Date of Birth

ds=3d@insriwu
Working Experiences
B SuNSSUMSWIOMISIHOY USBN N, auicasiusuiua 1o

msfinun/Us:3Gmsausuiidifiy
Education/ Major Trainings
= USyoyrin Srnnssusnansusidouna

ihaunstiukINenas
(Master of Engineering, Chulalongkorn
University)
m  UStyoymis IfnssuAansutuio
UHINeNdeInyuIsmMans
(Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University)
m Hangus Financial Statements for Directors
sun 27 anaudviasuanmiunssumsusaning (10D)
(Financial Statements for Directors Program
(Class 27), Thai Institute of Directors
Association)
EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
B HANGUSUNUSHISS:OUN: WUNATIGENAUIAATUSSSY
(uua.1) sun 84 HunnuNSWMSWasaU
(Training Program for Senior Executive
(Class 84), Office of the Civil Service
Commission)

(Senior Executive Vice President, EGATI)
SOUNSSUMSWIAMSTHOUWEULY USBN NiWw. 3Ulas
wduua 3o

(Executive Vice President - Development, EGATI)
WYOMSKIEIUWULAUSKISMISaunu

USEN NWwW. autcpSiuduLua 1na

(Vice President - Corporate Planning and
Portfolio Management Division, EGATI)
JIrnss:au 12 duiosavyiimsuloue
tastwumslWirhawackaus:indlng

(Engineer Level 12 to the Deputy Governor -
Policy and Planning, EGAT)
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saunssumsyIamsTHuUSHIS
(1 unsiau - 31 gaaw 2559)

Ju/1dau/dina
Senior Executive Vice President - Administration

(January 1 - October 31, 2016)

Date of Birth

misfAinu/Uss3Gmsausuiidify
Education/ Major Trainings

UStyoyan Iranssumans Social & Information
System Engineering, Yamanashi University,
Japan

(PhD in Engineering, Social & Information
System Engineering, Yamanashi University,
Japan)

Usynln 3snnssusnans Water Resources
Engineering amuuinnaiuladusviaide

(Master of Engineering, Water Resources
Engineering, Asian Institute of Technology)
USynd rnnssusans snnssules)
UH1INENGLINUNISANANS

(Bachelor of Engineering, Civil Engineering,
Kasetsart University)

EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)
HaNJUS WCULNAUWUSS:OUWUSHIS
navlymsnaviwing

(Executive Relationship Development Program,

Royal Thai Army Forces Headquarters)
Management of Electric Power, Sweden
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ds=dd@imsriwiu
Working Experiences
B S9UNSSUMSWIOMSIKOYUSKIS
USEN NWw. Sucasiuduuua 3o
(Senior Executive Vice President
- Administration, EGATI)
B IEWIIMsUSHIsEsio msiWmrhenaousuls:inalne
(Assistant Governer - Business Administration, EGAT)
B 5Nss:au 13 dunasavrIMsWeuugsno
msWhrhawanusaUs:ndlng
(Engineer Level 13 to the Deputy Governor
- Business Development, EGAT)




wIenssuMsyvomsHoy-usK1s
Su/1dau/Uina
Executive Vice President - Administration

Date of Birth
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ds=3dinmsriu
Working Experiences
B NSSUMSHIOMSIHLY - USKS

msfiny/Usstimsausundnty
Education/ Major Trainings
m  USyoos anusendaisutuncl WaunstuukiInenag

(Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn University)

m Kangos Company Secretary Program (CSP)
sun 63 anAudaiasuamuunssumsusaning (10D)
(Company Secretary Program (CSP) (Class 63),
Thai Institute of Directors Association)

B HaNgOs MSUSHISIASUSNIaNSISTUAIKSUUNUSKIS
S=OUgv  amuuws:zuninan (Usia.12)

(Public Economics Management for Executives
(Class 12), King PrajadhipoK's Institute)

m EGAT Director Development Program (EDDP)

B H3NJUSUNUSKISMSIUMSAAUMASES-augu (uvd)
sun 4 nsultudnay
(Financial and Fiscal Management Program
For Senior Executive (Class 4),

The Comptroller General's Department)

USEN NWW. aucSIUBULUE 10

(Executive Vice President - Administration, EGATI)
EIOMSBUSHISOUANS SN N, Sutciasluduiua 1o
(Vice President - Corporate Administration
Division, EGATI)

WYI8@IIUMSATUZNSSUMSUSEN

NWW. duasiugutua

(Assistant Secretary of EGATi's Board of Directors)

m Snenss:au 12 &nosavyimsulone

ta=twu Mslirhawaousvus:nalng
(Administrative Officer Level 12 to the Deputy
Governor - Policy and Planning, EGAT)
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wyIEnssuMsKyamsHey-Weuussio

Ju/1dau/dina
Executive Vice President - Business Development

Date of Birth

misfinu/Us:3Gmsausuidifiny dss3d@msninu

Education/ Major Trainings Working Experiences

s Usoyin USKISESNIUKIUNUNC UKINENALSIIARY m vgzﬁ38nssums@oms?mj—vﬁmuwasm
(Master of Business Administration, USEN NWw. SueasiuduLua 3o
Ramkhamhaeng University) (Executive Vice President

m  USyoytrs Iannssumansutuitl K1Bnenasuautnu - Business Development, EGATI)
(Bachelor of Engineering, Khonkaen University) & Snuimsyyamhawtuuingsng

m randus Water Development Economics USEN niWw. SucasiuduLua 3a
NUNVIUWEINULHEIANC (Acting Vice President
(Water Development Economics Program, - Business Development Division, EGATI)
National Energy Policy Council (NEPC)) B IoMSEWIULNSSTD 2 USEN NWw. Sutiadiuduuua 1no

m randus Planning and Control in Construction (Vice President - Business Development
Project amuunaiuladurviaide Division 2, EGATI)
(Planning and Control in Construction Project, m JMINSS:aU 12 dunasavIMSWeULIgsiv
Asian Institute of Technology) mslihshewacuseus=nalng

(Engineer Level 12 to the Deputy Governor
- Business Development, EGAT)
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woomswhausmisinsums

Ju/1dau/Uina
Vice President - Project Management Division

Date of Birth

msfinun/Us:3amsausuidiity ds=3dimsrivu
Education/ Major Trainings Working Experiences
m UStyouners ranssuAnanstouitl WHINENasinunsAacs u vgﬁomsmauémsbsqms
(Bachelor of Engineering, Kasetsart University) USEN NWW. BucSIUBULUE 110
®  Handos Leadership Succession Program (Vice President - Project Management Division,
(LSP sun 4) EGATI)
(Leadership Succession Program (LSP) (Class 4)) m FI0MSHEWCULINSST 1 USEN NWW. uasiudutua o
® Hangus Financial Statements for Directors (Vice President - Business Development
sun 23 auAuauasuamaunssumsusining (I0D) Division 1, EGATI)
(Financial Statements for Directors Program m  Yonssumsyamshe USEn v nauBatiy IS
(Class 23), Thai Institute of Directors Association) LBUA WWIWUN 3Na

(Assistant Managing Director, TEAM Consulting
Engineering and Management Co,, Ltd)
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misfAinu/Uss3Gmsausuiidify
Education/ Major Trainings
m  UStynors JnenAnaasutune (awisscianen)

havunstiukIINeNas

(Bachelor of Science (Geology),
Chulalongkorn University)

EGAT Assistant Director Development
Program (EADP)
Kangusmsdamsanudaugunuuloneansisu:
losduess (Juasub) amuuws:unind

(Public -Policy Conflict Management through
Peaceful Means Program (Class 6),

King Prajadhipok’s Institute)
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NIOMSHKIEIWIWULAZUSHISMISauNU

Ju/1dau/dina

Vice President - Corporate Planning
and Portfolio Management Division

Date of Birth

ds=3d@imsriwiu
Working Experiences

WYOMSWIEINUNULE-USKISMSauNU USEN NWA.
JucpsiuduULUa 10

(Vice President - Corporate Planning and
Portfolio Management Division, EGATI)
WEIBWNUIIMSKIBASIDAUSUTUIRIINSWENNS
MslWhrhawanuseUs:nAlng

(Assistant Director - Resources Exploration
and Assessment Division, EGAT)




-

Ju/16au/Uina

Vice President - Legal Division

Date of Birth

wWyamswhenqHe
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IBWINIAY

Special Certificates

m @memaunu?umans‘wééumodfynﬁua:msm
SsrIwUSHINANaW Sun 7
(Former Associate Judge, the Central Intellectual
Property and International Trade Court)

B NSSUMSOWIEGEaVMUNNHNEINBULEESTD
AtusNssumsURsUnnrg
(Former Sub-Committee on Private
and Business Law, the Law Reform
Commission of Thailand)

B USSENEUSIKANGHISMSWEULNUNNNHINEMASS
duNUATU=NSSUMSNOUNM
(Current Lecturer on State Lawyers'
Training Program, the Council of State)

dss3dimsninu
Working Experiences

RIOMSKENNHUE USEN N, Suciasiuguuua o
(Vice President - Legal Division, EGATI)
0ginss:au 10 &wnngrung mshrhawan
uHaUs:InAlNg

(Lawyer Level 10 to the Legal Affairs Bureau, EGAT)
FIRIWUNAUSNENEy U Bata Wi rhennring
MslWhrhawacusaUs:inAlng

(Head of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)

- Legal Affairs Division, EGAT)
FartNIWUNAUSNUNEUtUChuUs:INA ’hennrne
MslWhrhawacusaUs:inAlng

(Head of International Contract - Legal Affairs
Division, EGAT)

msfinuy/Us:3Gmsausuiadifiny

Education/ Major Trainings

m PhD.in Commerdal Law, University of Exeter, UK

m [ [ M in International Business Legal Studies,
University of Exeter, UK

®  UJSmAtgUuSUUNCMINAHINESSNY
UK1INENaesssUAacs
(Graduate Diploma in Business Law,
Thammasat University,)

m USoyoos dlimansutunt UK1INenagsssumans
(LLB, Thammasat University, Thailand)

HaNgOSUNUSHISMSYISSSUMIUNASaus:augy
(usd) sun 5

(Executives’ Training Program,

the Administrative Court)

International Commercial Arbitration - PIDA
Training International Chamber of Commerce,
Tokyo, Japan
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wWvomswhedydua:nisiau
(1 unsrau - 30 nuensu 2559)

Ju/1dau/tina
Vice President - Accounting and Finance Division

(January 1 - September 30, 2016)

Date of Birth

msfinu/Us:3Gmsausuidifiny dss3amsninu
Education/ Major Trainings Working Experiences
m  USynos Unygduounan ginavnsaiukdnends B (OMSEBUYBLAzMSWU USEN NIWW.
(Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn Jumasiudulua o
University,) (Vice President - Accounting and Finance
m  HaNJOSMSUSKISIASUSIDaNSISTU=ANHSUUNUSHISS-0U Division, EGATI)
amuuws:=Unina ® (n0ryds=au 12 Junasavmimsweuunssng
(Public Economic Management for Executives, MslWhrhawanusaUs:nAlng
King Prajadhipok’s Institute) (Accountant Level 12 to the Deputy
m HKangus Chief Financial Officer Certification Governor - Business Development, EGAT)

Program (CFQO) am3snawios luws:ususigaus
(Chief Financial Officer Certification Program
(CFO), Federation of Accounting Professions)

= EGAT Newly-Promoted Executive Orientation
Program (ENOP)
EGAT Enhancing Program (EEP)
EGAT Assistant Development Program (EADP)
EGAT Leadership Development Program (ELDP)
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Vice President - Accounting and Finance Division
(Since October 1, 2016)

wvomsrhedydua:nisu
(ihSuchurtvaivuciun 1 ganu 2559)

Ju/16au/Udina

Date of Birth
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misfinu/Us:3Gmsausuiidifiy
Education/ Major Trainings

Ustyauntn Unydustouio NaUNSUUKIINENde
(Master of Accountancy,

Chulalongkorn University)

UStynors Utydununa ingstitisnaudu 2
UK1INENaesssusnanis

(Bachelor of Accountancy, 2nd class Honors,
Thammasat University)

JStynyois dfimansutung UK13nenagsssuaants
(Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University)
EGAT Enhancing Program (EEP)

EGAT Assistant Development Program (EADP)
EGAT Leadership Calibration Program (ELCP)
kangas Young CFO amiyngwiyd
TuwszususUauA

(Young CFO, Federation of Accounting
Professions)

kangus Professional Controller amysdwinya
TuwszususUauA

(Professional Controller, Federation

of Accounting Professions)

Certificate in International Financial Report

ds=3timsninu
Working Experiences

WyamsWhedygua-msau

USEN NWWAUCRSILEULUE 10

(Vice President - Accounting and Finance
Division, EGATI)

WI0MSEILUUT USEN NWwAucaSiuguLLUa 170
(Assistant Vice President - Accounting
Department, EGATI)

unuoyds=au 11 dunasavryMSWeUUNSSv
mMslWihrhawacusals:indlng

(Accountant level 11 to the Deputy
Governor - Business Development, EGAT)
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msmiiuquafiomsid
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

uSuNnlaMmRruaIFEAAU “WuavANSTULNS:AUANNABIENSMANSYaY MWW, GIUMSaTNUSSTY
wagulWWh tasssiio Mneddaviuchods:ina” vusAktvluwusionlarruabfa dudussivaghvgedu
MekAnNsssNALa dlhdoay \susiv tadvnaday udstnanllaonu dutaovtiidudumsiia
AAUNURANSSSINALIA tasiudmemsiiuguaiamsna laskimsuqudiagvasedv uathlugmsidu
avAnsidANulUsala  thidatia awsniwuyammutAsusavtvamsi Ugmsweutnus:inasnangadiu

usanladssmeAulsuisrinuguaiomsia wastEgatadguauicouct 2558 logldaands:me
Wadun 15 duiau 2558 1Wavdisussnus:kinduanudaniumsaitussioagvius:-ansnniias
Usssina Yadumsasdssestiunigidulaidslossiu saunvdnaunsuinvaaasuligusrs
ta=yUaucnu Ugusnudieanuiusela Wusssy tasmsivasuld duvsduwaliussniduluagvgedu
ta=gunv wardunsaulumsuiudiouduchi 9 Ussnaudie

1. ADUENSSUMS WUSKIS tlaswlinviunnAudadunv:dataua:uguacnusanmsmnuquanamsna
muuIasgIuana / Ussms

(1) AnusSurazautiawamsuguasinm (Accountability)

(2) Anuddnlurtnidredannuauisauasus-ansmwiiieawa (Responsibility)

(3) msuuaantauldidsiosaasanaa:tiavwmsnnagwirinisunu (Equitable)

(4) anuldsala (Transparency)

(5) msasoyarinuiinomsivlus:esdutass:u:oniosmsiasuidasrSaiiuyamia q dus
Gavldumstnuanuainsalunnanuwamsibedu (Value Creation)

(6) Msau@SuMSWEULNMSHINUQUALAYSSENUSSTUAG lumsUs:naussiv (Ethics)

(7) msadvasuliiiomsnssnslamauns=nesuliddiusiulunmisuanvanuaalfuiiednu
msaiiumsta ¢ fainans:nuctiadunaday gumwatndsnumwdiata:nnuiduaguaggusursanaaiu
(Participation)

2. arunssumsv:durtihiasdunuunuaad Kiiudvanugeduciamsugudienunnrugia:iosusssy

3. duiasuRwusHsta-yURUSNU UJUSNUGZANLNUIN SUROSDUCNILUNUINKCNANASUUBUHNE
losdaiuwaus:lstvavusanidudnioy wsauruquadanday auAuta:Uavnumsiaadulnsamsns:ri
o q ndaMudaugomunads:losl

4. dESUTRTS:uUMSAIUAL. FYMSAIUAUNIIMSIIU MSAITUIL. MsMmnuQuamsujudiviu
MSEISIVEAUMETU MSAIUALIEMSIOMSANUIEENTUS:ANEMWIANIGY

5. JalRIMSICIAUNSSUMSIINESaIIUMUANUIHL AU INDYIBRNSIINAUNSAYIUATAIIY
dntyagusaunau

6. yalRomsiamedayaasaung AvsIBvIunmsiiutazdayan i gmsuagainegwa
Badalduauciaaoumsad wWalkwiduldarudslasudayaansaunsagriifsunu

7. 3aomsus=guauay wWalddunsaulumsasivdaumsufudisinfuavAtuNSSUMSUSEN

misiuquanansid
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The vision statement of EGATi “To be EGAT's strategically leading organization in overseas
investment in electricity business and related businesses” and its mission of “Operating the
business with sustainability, good governance, and with due consideration for society, economy
and environment of the country in which EGATI has invested” has confirmed EGATI's intention
to observe unwaveringly the ethical principles and the corporate governance. This will lead
EGATI to become a company of transparency and reliability which can increase the economic
value resulting in the sustainable development of the country.

Realizing the importance of conducting the business with efficiency and good governance
aiming at the benefits of stakeholders as a whole and the business operation of the EGAT]
Executives and the employees with transparency, equity and traceability which will result in the
sustainable growth and stability of the company, EGATi has announced its corporate governance
as a framework for the operation of the company on August 15, 2015.

The corporate governance policy is as follows:

1. The Board of Directors, Executives and all employees are committed to observing the
following 7 governance principles in accordance with the international standard

(1) Accountability: Accountable for the duty

(2) Responsibility: A sense of duty, with sufficient capacity and performance

(3) Equitable: Treatment of stakeholders with good faith and equity

(4) Transparency
(5) Value Creation: Creating value added to the company in both short term and long term
by changing or adding any value in order to increase the ability to compete in all aspects

(6) Ethics: Promoting and supporting the good corporate governance and business ethics

(7) Participation: Encouraging the public to get involved in aspects that may have an impact
on the environment, health, quality of life and well-being of local communities

2. The Board of Directors will be the leader and the role model which show their
determination to comply with the law and the ethical rules.

3. Promoting the dedication of the Executives and employees to their relevant duty with
full consideration of the interest of the company. They shall examine, control and prevent any
decision or action which has conflict of interest.

4. Promoting the availability of the control system including the financial control, control
of the operation, internal control and risk management with efficiency and wide coverage

5. Establishing appropriate ad hoc committees to assist in screening significant issues

6. Information disclosure of financial and non-financial reports should be adequate, reliable
and up-to-date to ensure that stakeholders are aware of the information with equity.

/. Self-assessment will be conducted so that it will be used as a framework for assessing
the performance of the Board of Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 77
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MSWLNAYANSUAtNSWEINSUAAA
ORGANIZATION AND
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

USEN NWW. duwdsiuduua 9ina askinduagwgdn nSwensuanaldudunswandnumm
guan mMsuskIsnSwensuanadviaidunouediAtupavssiolumsasivanuldiussudumsizadu
YavavANs USUNJulduaivrinsavidaciv o nBluMsuSMsnSwensuAna Us:naudig MSWeNLNS:uU
MsuSKIswamsufutiviu (Performance Management System) msowuwWuidunivaumikiane
213w (Career Path) naaasumsinvuwudunaachuruv (Succession Plan) ua-ndacyda ustnguna
weuLua:USudsas:uumsusisiaswautnuaans (Bdus=ansmwuinduagodaav faomsusudsy
InsvasvavAnsiaa0ndauUMSUSKISIUIBISSAD 0aa0uAnuILLIMUMSUSUUSUS:UUMSIaNS
AUNSWEINSUAAA

INaWMILNT0AINEIISOYEYaVANSIA:UAAINS IHTAIIWWSAUaMSIINIUIazMSITUIU
MuMsi usEndvlanvuwunsthssuuaussauzuiduinsaviialumsusrmisnsweinsunna lasda
maussauzran (Core Competency) aussnuzwWu (Leadership Competency) uazaussous
muaneIndW (Functional Competency) JuldumsasiasuynainsiazweuuinganNuasngniy
WJuda?dw GIBMSHKUAKANIUSWIILIUAAINSSIBEURUNIU. W tRTUAINSTANSMWWS LA
2vANSUSsaItnUs:avATumsatussiv

MsasWwAUWUSNIWAGS:HIWKHUSHISIAWINVIU
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guassarSawans:nunawvzinadu taialamatiyujutinuiaovnnuAaiuia:tdius sulumsweun
ta:Usulsuus=ansmwmscndunuyagustnuucia:l

uan NdUSENgulavananssus:HuNGuANUSURasaULavdual laslddofonssuraluds:ing
tazuanuszing losludszina usenlavononssuwaduay fosusnndvuaviazaunsaimsfAnuinaznu
msAnulRGneIn(S tu yadssssuuiusnyg JuHlonmyauus usdnlddanonssuitaraiuan
J1INdav- 01397 wnIeRunUsBURAUNMIINSIUONEUVAUWS:USUAN WS-UINAUIGIWS:USTUNSIUK
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EGATI realizes that human resource is the most valuable asset of the organization. Human
resource management is a crucial business key method to enhance an organizational
competitiveness. Various to do of human resource management ie. performance management
system, career path system, succession plan are scheduled to deploy. Principally, EGATi intends to
develop and improve human resource management and human resource development to become
continuously more effective by restructuring the organization to fit the strategic business management.

To further develop the potentiality of the company and the capability of its human resource
to be ready for the competition and to accomplish the mission, EGATi has a plan to implement the
competency system ie. in human resource management, core competency, leadership competency
and functional competency to encourage and develop its personnel to be more professional under
specific training courses by each job. to lead the company to achieve the business objective.

Building Good Relationship between the Executives and the Employees

EGATi has communication platform to enrich good relationship between the Executives and
the employees. The superiors communicate with employees at all levels how EGATi performs
the business and what are obstacles or impacts EGATi confronts. Building a culture of of open
communication between management and employee is an essential tool for building trust, engaging
staff and promoting organizational culture. The employees are able to suggest or propose any ideas
to improve the work system.

Moreover, CSR activities have been organized locally and abroad. In Thailand, EGATi has made a
donation of materials, educational equipment and scholarship to the poor children at Thammanurak
Foundation, Kanchanaburi Province. Furthermore, the company has organized a volunteer group to
offer food boxes to the people who come to pay respect to the late King Bhumibol Adulyadej at
Pramane Ground. For CSR activity overseas, EGATi has cooperated with the Electricity Generating
Authority of Thailand (EGAT), Mettapracharak Hospital, the Bangkok Airways Public Co, Ltd. and
IServe Thailand for the implementation of Wan Kaew Project. The objective of the project is to
upgrade the quality of life offering optometry and dentistry to the people living in the affected area
of Nam Ngiep 1 Hydropower Project in Lao PDR.

Apart from taking care of society, the activities also enhanced the relationship between EGAT]
Executives and the employees which would contribute to mutual understanding and cooperation for
their work as well as creating the initiative and appreciative of the dedication to the community and
sharing to others of the individuals.

ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
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AdeuavANS
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Core Values

Besides having a vision which correlates with the mission and a policy which is transferred
into an implementation, another significant factor for a successful company is the same direction
of operation. Realizing the importance of having a clear direction for operation, EGATi has laid a
foundation of behavior and performance of the its human resource to be an efficient and decent
person by establishing corporate core values to shape organization culture which supports the

achievement of its vision.

ENERGETIC I

Proactive to change, Initiative,
Persistent, and Resilient.

GOAL-ORIENTED 1

Dedication, Cultural Sensitiveness,
Negotiation SKill, and Business-minded.

ACCOUNTABILITY &

Self-disciplined and Self-critique,
Quality Awareness, Duty Consciousness,
Consideration and Sharp

TRUST & TEAM I

Believe in team, Respect each other,
and Work in Harmony

INTEGRITY |

Moral & Ethic, Honest and Transparency

E
G
A

The primary objective of human resource management system is to develop its
personnel since the first year of employment to be a good and efficient person with increasing
potential and competency under well physical and mental health to fulfill the business.

ORGANIZATION AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

81



82

sigviuds:z9nd 2559

USENENTUSSTUINKANLNASSIUANNaNaa oA NIKLIBINaIOUAYANSESTREUT
0 uWavlus:auURTINASiEEL nnfﬂﬁ'ﬁsmmsauamu USENUSsKUNGVALETY
yaunNUSURaBaUtiaduaul duslalhodauNE: UnuINaURIYavRWeuLiASINIS
?umsaasaunuauuumammlmsw fino1uaUan AGIBRANaNEULLEYU WSaUAugua AUUAUU
EsuasenUBUEYRAaMsHEinagwgvay Tagbhkueds msagsuaghadutas
ssrvlnsomsy tazgusu. wasmslafesag JuniGulUmsanuausuInaINMSIAUMWEIN
taznuduagng

fudarwd 2559 ustn saunu msldirhewanuseds:nalng taslsowenunawamus=sng
(a3 “lasumsiduuy ald. an” tkuelaasmindaun iUiRusSmsasoansm wSauuaulsuanem
TRurigiulugusuusoulasemsidiwaaiihigou 1 (lasomsthbou 1) lasliga@ae Aun
Uuaukedn Wavaw wlsavysay duidudunrivinavunwy WElWWiastihdssur taswun
fonghodaassiigau Wavuaddu wivuaamls Fadununsavsumslongsvavinsomsthidou 1
Tumsvalasumsansistuguasal USENAINSOIRUSMSESIDInaNENIa:UaUIBLUCNINUS3SUNVAUTILIU
556 aAu wsaunudgaldihnguiuauwndaian Us:naudig atusAuauwngands:inalnoua: ald. an
Walkusmsauruanssy lagannsaliusmsusassusiuivau Swu 150 au

Mol “lasems wuudd add. an” Wurivlulasemsiuaaviifudvnuyvdugagusen
Tumsquayusu losussnduwudalasumsduasistuay drsugususaulnsumsikou 1 agwciaidag
wSauruiduwudalasumsidadeauau o lunungeusanlawnsivaunu fasussnwsaudaguluns
agjsunuguBuaEdudusIas(imsqua aluduu LasWeuLnAtUNWg I wavdu

AUSURNQBaUtiodvAl




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EGATI has b_ee'n conducting its business in accordance with intemaijggi standards
with an aim of Beoming a leading power investment company at ASE{\N level ey
project mvestment EGAT] has always reahzed the 1mportance of respons ibility for sooety

g:omw.m@rﬁ'éte sustamabl development,
see their smile and happiness resulting from the

By the end of 2016, EGAT], in cooperation with the Electricity Generating Authosrity
of Thailand and Mettapracharak Hospital, organized under “the Wan Kaew Project, Lao PDR”
an optometry mobile unit to serve villagers living in the vicinity of Nam Ngeip1 Hydropower
Project. The medical service was offered to villagers in Sobyuak Village, Hom District in
Xaisomboun Province, which was a remote area without electricity and running water. Another
area was Huay Soob Village in Bolikhan District of Bolikhamxai Province, which was the
resettlement area prepared for affected villagers from the Nam Ngeip1 Hydropower Project.

For this public health project, EGATi performed optometry and offered spectacles free
of charge to 556 people. Additionally, EGATi organized volunteer group of joint dentists
from Thailand and Lao PDR to provide dentistry service to 150 people.

"The Wan Kaew Project, Lao PDR" is among the social projects that demonstrates our
commitment to the community. Such public health project will be provided continuously for
community around the Nam Ngeip1 Hydropower Project. Furthermore, EGATI has prepared
to organize more social projects to serve communities in other areas of investment. EGATi
is committed to live together with the communities with friendship, cooperation and support
for sustainable development of their quality of life.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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EVENTS IN 2016

B 1-4 nunwus 2559

usEn{aduMu (UaremwsAtu=n dnuiudanIan1d
Wavlulamansuisau JinnUszavAtialdau
Juausluasnuatuaunau Jurdatsauy foan
WURUDEUAucialld

B 1-4 February 2016
On the occasion of the Vietnamese
New Year, EGATi Executives visited the following
Quang Tri Provincial Offices to express their
best wishes and to strengthen the relationship
with the Vietnamese organizations:

wamsai@nylusaud 2559

AUNILZOAKNSSUMISAT JIHIONI T
Aunnuduwuseieds:ing
dunviunadsi
unnULWUNILLAMSaINU
dhunvunuastazweuLsuun
dunviuchisIo YuHdIaNII
dUNVIUNKISUN YUKIANIIID
AtusNssuMsUs=¥suaIng Hai Lang
AhunnuwssAnUDITaAsauUy
ANIVIKIANINTD

Quang Tri Commerce
and Industrial Office
Foreign Relations Office
Construction Office

Planning and Investment Office
Agriculturall and Rural
Development Office

Quang Tri Police Office

Quang Tri Army Office

Hai Lang Peoples’ Committee
Vietnamese Communist Party,
Quang Tri Branch
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WaWoamm UKy IURIEgu tnsumslWiwduthinigsu 1
wsaunuuauludansavAdautazurulhuls=ssuiuiu 24
ASI3au loadssuunsyIIIMSNsNSIWaTULa:Uals aud. an
WJuusssuluws

usEN AU NWw. Isowsnuiawamus:=xEnG (3also)
N3UUSENKAISU tandunuawngatal iServe UNsaanKLle
nsIIaansIaztINIeIue WwsaulKusSNISAIUUANSSY
Thauds:rsu nonssuluwunlongiedoassrizsguiasunis
WWwaedhinweu 1 1Wavuaadu wovuaafmls wasludun
26 worameu 2559 nthuaukedn idavau wivlsauysad

H 25 November 2016

The opening of the bridge at the entrance of Huay
Soob Village of Nam Ngeip 1 Hydropower Project
and presentation of the certificate of land and house
possession to 24 households took place on 25 November
2016. The event was presided over by Deputy Minister
of Energy and Mines of Lao PDR.

EGATi cooperated with EGAT, Mettapracharak
(Wat Rai Khing) Hospital, Better Vision Group Co,, Ltd. and
iServe Volunteer Dentist Group in operating a mobile unit
in optometry, dentistry and distributing free eyeglasses
to the villagers in Huay Soob Village of the Nam Ngeip1
Hydropower Project in Bolikhan District of Bolikhamxai
Province on 25 November 2016. The mobile unit also
extended service to villagers in Sobyuak Village, Hom
District in Xaisomboun Province on 26 November 2016.
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ATUZNSSUNISUSEN
fugaumsavnudafu PT
Adaro Indonesia (Al) 91udu
325 dUHSyny dsa. H3D
11,700 awuin mwudadu
mstarudsunusaga: 11-12
B 12 wqumsau 2559
USUnavul Subscription
Agreement (SSA) nu Al
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B 24 Jusau 2559

NSNSIWAIIUIRUBAU
KuSEnaunudaru Al
W 25 gawnu 2559

AsU. auld TRUSEN aunu
goruusan Al ludodhu 1153 %
MILWUINUIU 325 NuKsSey
anss
B 22 wgaAdmeu 2559

USENSARUTE Al

B 20 Sunnu 2559
Al ds:madrewuduwa

StHIwN1a 91ulu 97.823
Nunssy asa. Aadu 195
IKSery asa. tiaku losusen
asu 11.28 durssry asa.
(NauRNNG)

W 27 dgusu 2559
ACUZNSSUMS NWW. JUE

Fusaumsaunudaru Al

W 4 May 2016

EGATi Board of Directors
approved the investment in the
share of PT Adaro Indonesia (Al)
of the amount of 325 million US
dollars or 11,700 million Baht
according to the shareholding
ratio of approximately 117%-12%.
B 12 May 2016

EGATi signed the Subscription
Agreement (SSA) with Al

EGAT International Co. Ltd.

12 May 2016
§ Central Plaza Ladprad

M 27 June 2016

EGAT Board of Directors
approved the investment in
the share of Al
W 24 August 2016

Ministry of Energy
approved the investment in
the share of Al.

H 25 October 2016

B 22 November 2016
EGATi made a
payment for Al shares.

B 20 December 2016
Al announced the

payment of interim dividend
of 97.823 million US dollar
which amounted to 195
US dollar per share. EGAT
received the dividend of
the amount of 11.28
million US dollar (before
tax deduction).

The Cabinet approved the investment of EGATi
in the share of Al of 11.53% of the amount of 325

million US dollars.
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wweuunisomisigiiiaua Project Formulation ui Ministry
of Electric Power (MOEP) losiauananmsimawmuninsomsuuu
Two-Cascade guUs:noudisdaua (Faunson) mavwanaacdy
3,750 wn=ind was@ouuu (@audunu) 2,200 wnsiad muanuiiku
yav MOEP tiasieviumsiinuiniuisuizau (Feasibility Study Report)
Adanuuzldudaudsnuinaliny mawwandady 7,000 wn3nd Al
IWatEmsweuLhlasumsiinans:nududvinadaua:auauliasnaon

W 29 Juau 2559
WWwawurlasenisuisaeyady

s1evu Project Formulation agh
WJumemsFun Ministry of Electric
Power (MOEP)

W 12 January 2016

The Hydropower Project of a two-cascade
scheme comprising lower dam (Mong Ton Dam) of the installed
capacity of 3,750 MW and upper dam (Wangkan Dam) of the
installed capacity of 2,200 MW was proposed to
Ministry of Electric Power (MOEP). This project was
formulated to minimize the social and environmental impact
in accordance with the views and comments of MOEP to the
feasibility study report of the Hydropower Project of a single
large dam of the installed capacity of 7,000 MW.

B 18 October 2016

The additional study of the

submitted to Ministry of Electricity

and Energy (MOEE).

B 5 nsnmnau 2559
WWeuLlasuMsed

U@uas g umMsAnE N UIEY
(Additional Study of Project
Formulation) uni MOEP f{ag
thiguamudaniumsweuLniau
uevAmaswanaady 3,150
wn:md 2,650 wn:ad uas
2,300 wnsyad laswssu
IAvudayawansznuluucias
maEants MOEP nswu Tuyoun
Waudvnuiorauwan 2,200
wnaJadriauy

W 18 gawu 2559
wWwewulasunisuis

JQdUS18UIUNSANUNRULEY
agvdumumstiun Ministry
of Electricity and Energy
(MOEE)

W 17 wgadmeau 2559
uSgNIsIuUS=gUAU:
NS RIEENENNAL
ssi3lne-wWeu ASen 1
(1st Myanmar-Thailand
Joint Working Group for
Electricity and Energy
Cooperation: 1st MTJWG-
EEC) u ns:znsauwavviu
IWatsvsalumsauldt Project
Formulation cmun@wou
{Asumstaua

W 29 March 2016
Mong Ton Project Formulation was

officially submitted to MOEP.

W 5 July 2016

B 17 November 2016

An additional study of the project
formulation was proposed to MOEP.
For Mong Ton Dam, three alternatives
together with their respective impact
were offered: the dam with the in-
stalled capacity of 3,150 MW, 2,650
MW or 2,300 MW. For Wangkan Dam
the installed capacity would remain at
2,200 MW,

EGATi attended the first Myanmar-Thailand Joint
project formulation was officially Working Group for Electricity and Energy Cooperation
(1st MTJWG-EEC) held at Ministry of Energy, Thailand, to
pursue the approval of the proposed Hydropower Project.
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To the Shareholders of EGAT International Company Limited

Opinion

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has audited the accompanying financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements of EGAT
International Company Limited (the Company), which comprise the statements of financial position
in which the equity method is applied and separate statements of financial position, as at December
31, 2016, the statements of comprehensive income in which the equity method is applied and
separate statements of comprehensive income, the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity
in which the equity method is applied and separate statements of changes in shareholders’ equity
and the statements of cash flows in which the equity method is applied and separate statements of
cash flows for the year then ended, and note to the financial statements in which the equity method
is applied and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion, the above mentioned financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position in which the equity method is applied and separate
financial position of EGAT International Company Limited, as at December 31, 2016, and their
financial performance in which the equity method is applied and separate financial performance
and their cash flows in which the equity method is applied and separate cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand conducted the audit in accordance with Thai
Standards on Auditing. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements section
of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's report. The Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand is independent of the Company in accordance with the State Audit Standards issued by
the State Audit Commission and the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants determined by
the Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of his Majesty the King that
are relevant to the audit of the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and
separate financial statements and the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has fulfilled other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these standards and requirements. The Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand believes that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and the
auditor's report thereon. Management expects to provide the annual report to the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand after the date of this auditor’s report.

AUDITOR’S REPORT
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The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with the audit of the financial statements, the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand's responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand reads the annual report, if the Office
of the Auditor General of Thailand concludes that there is a material misstatement therein, the
Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with Governance for the financial statements
in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements in which the equity method is
applied and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate
financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements in which the equity method
is applied and separate financial statements

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and
separate financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand's opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements in which
the equity method is applied and separate financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand exercises professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand also:

m |dentifies and assesses the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, designs and performs audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand’s opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= (Obtains an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

m Fvaluates the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

m (Concludes on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand concludes that a material uncertainty
exists, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand is required to draw attention in the auditor’s
report of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand to the related disclosures in the financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand's opinion. The
Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the auditor’s report of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

m Evaluates the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements in which the equity method is applied and separate financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and separate
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand communicates with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that the
Office of the Auditor General of Thailand identifies during the Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand's audit.

Krannaporn Dumrongkitjakan — (Signed) Prawit Tantrajin

Office of the Auditor  (Signed) (Krannaporn Dumrongkitjakan) (Prawit Tantrajin)
General of Thailand Division Director Director of Financial Audit
9 March 2017 Office No. 8 Acting Auditor General
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016
Unit : Baht

Financial statements

Note in which the equity method is applied Separate Finaneial Statements
2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash cquivalents 7.1 90,085,828.27 23534861929 06,085,828.27 235,348,619.29
Tomporary invosiments T2 2,577.042,976.36 2.403,6506,884 .80 2,577,042,976.36 2,403,656,884.80
Trade accounts receivable 74 3,127,900.75 3,281,502.00 3,127.900.75 3,281,502.00
Other accounts receivable 7.5 24,144373.22 12,167,445 .70 24,144,373.22 12,167,445.70

Acerued dividend income [rom associalcs
Bank deposits as collatcral 7.6
Other current asscls

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investment in associalos 772
Equipment 7.8
Intangible assols 7.9
Project dovelopment costs - [or eollection 7.10

Total non - current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

362.076,014.13
1,128,213,828.19

1,299,607.74

1,731,619,399.76

an 2
1,732,32

57

[}

362,076,014.13

1,299,607.74

1,731,619,399.76

1,732,323.57

4,191,990,528.66

4,387,806,175.12

4,191,990,528.66

4,387,806,175.12

7,128,240,353.25

()

1,014,400.72
1,041,879.57

493,987,721.58

1,111,764,180.14
1,131,789.66
2,248,149 58

473,754,680.80

7,387,103,76%.46
1,014,400.72
1,041,879.57

493,987,721.58

966,760,652.80
1,131,789.66
2,248,149.58

473,754,680.80

7,625,184,355.12

1,588,898,800.18

7,884,047,771.33

1,443,895,272.84

11,817,174,883.78

5,976,704,975.30

12,076,038,299.99

5,831,701,447.96

{Sigmed) Watehara Hemrichatanun

(Mr. Walchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EGAT INTERNATTONAL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Unit : Baht
Financial statements
Note in which the equity method is applied Separate Financial Statements
2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated)
LTIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Trade accounts payable 7.11 68,212,979.46 43,319,376.12 68,212,979.46 43,319,376.12
Other accounts payable 7.12 42,205,210.03 18,864,592.50 42,205,210.03 18,864,592.50
Current portion of finance lease liabilitics 139,730.00 - 139,750.00 -
Other current liabilitics 7.13 1,245,302.20 1,121,004.51 1,245,302.20 1,121,094.51
Total eurrent liabilities 111,823,241.69 63,305,063.13 111,823,241.69 63,305,063.13
Non - eurrent liahilities
TFinance lease labilitics 139,730.00 - 139,750.00 -
Employee benefit obligations 7.14 3,108,286.00 2,303,873.00 3,108,286.00 2,303,873.00
Total non - eurrent liahilities 3,268,036.00 2,303,873.00 3,268,036.00 2,303,873.00
TOTAL LIABILITTES 115,091,277.69 65,608,936.13 115,091,277.69 65,608,936.13
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital 115
1,209,550,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share 12,095,500,000.00  6,108,000,000.00 12,095,500,000.00 6,108,000,000.00
(2015 : 610,800,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share)
Paid-up share capital
1,209,550,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share 12,095,500,600.00  6,108,000,000.00 12,095,500,000.00 6,108,000,000.00
(2015 : 610,800,000 ordinary shares - Baht 10 per share)
Retained carnings (Deficit) (547,648,570.80)  (400,508,300.42) (134,5532,977.70) (341,907,488.17)
Other components of sharcholders” equity 154,232,176.95 203,604,330.39 - -
TOTAL SITARETIOLDERS' EQUITY 11,702,083,606.09  5,911,096,039,17 11,960,947,022.30 5,766,002,511.83
TOTAL LTABTLITTES AND SITARETTOLDERS' EQUITY 11,817,174,883.78  5,976,704,975.30 12,076,038,299.99 5,831,701,447.96

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements,

(Stgned) Watchare Hemruchatanm
(Mr. Watchara TTemruchatanun)

President
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Unit : Baht

Financial statements

Note in which the equity method is applied Separate financial statements

2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated)
REVENUES
Dividend income trom associates 772 - - 403,133,661.39 -
Revenue from service 7.16 12,683,446.75 11,074,197.10 12,683,446.75 11,074,197.10
Other income = =
Interest income 51,958,860.33 79,6003,489.12 51,958,800.33 T9.003,489.12
Gain on foreign exchange rate - 166,088,732.09 - 166,088,732.00
Others 707 125,601.03 1L312,087.78 125,601.03 1,312,087.78
Total revenues 64,767,908.11 258,078,506.09 467,901,569.50 258,078,506.09
EXPENSES
Cost of services T8 11,376,512.04 10,196,957.56 11,376,512.64 10,196,957.56
Administrative expenses 7.19 203,916,435.12 152,605,593.01 203,916435.12  152,605,593.01
Other expenses
Loss on foreign exchange rate 21,561,107.20 - 21,561,107.20 -
Total expenses 7.20 236,854,054.96 162,%02,550.57 236,854,054.96 162,802,550.57
Profit (Loss) before share of loss from investment in associates (172,086,146.85) 95,275,955.52 231,047,514.54 95,275,955.52
Share of profit from investment in associates 7.2 48,638,880.48 56,572,698.11 - -
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES (123,447,266.37) 151,848,653.63 231,047,514.54 95,275,955.52
INCOME TAXES EXPENSES (23,693,004.07) = (23,693,004.07) -

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (147,140,270.44) 151,848,653.63 207,354,510.47 95,275,955.52

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
ITEM THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS
Share of other comprehensive gain (loss} of associates (52,055,037.89) 120,075,318.14 - -
ITEM THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS

IN SUBSEQUENT PERICQDS

Share of other comprehensive gain of associates
(yther comprehensive income (loss) for the year,net of taxes

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 721

2,682,875.25 - - -

(49,372,162.64) 130,075,318.14 - -
(196,512,433.08) 281,923971.77 207,354,510.47 95,275,955.52
(0.21) 0.25 0.30 0.16

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

tSigned) Waichara Hemruchatanun
(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun}

President
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CITANGES TN SITARETIOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN WITICTT TITE EQUITY METTIOD 1S APPLIED

Note

Balance as at January 1, 2015

Changes in sharcholders’ cquity for the year
Additional paid-up share capital
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balunce as at December 31, 2015 (after adjustment) 5

Balunce as at Junuary 1, 2016 (before adjustment)

Lffeet on adjustment on financial statement of
associate and reclagsification transactions 5

Balance as at January 1, 2016 (after adjustment)

Changes in sharcholders’ cquity for the year

o

Additional paid-up share capital i
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2016

Paid-up

share capital

4,362,000,000.00

1,746.000,000.00

Retained earnings

(Deficit)

(552,356,954.05)

151,848,653.63

Other components of

sharcholders’ cquity

Other comprehensive income (loss}

Share of other comprehensive

gain (loss) of associates

73,520,021.45

130,075318.14

Unit : Baht

Total Shareholders’equity

3,883,172,067.40

1,746,000,000.00

281,923.071.77

6,108,000,000.00

(400,508,300.42)

203,604,339.59

5,911,006,039.17

6,108,000,000.00

(431,301,248.70)

30,792,948.28

178,424,952.20

25,179,387.39

5,855,123,703.50

55,972.335.67

6,108,000,000.00

5,987.500.000.00

(400,508,300.42)

(147,140,270.44)

203,604,339.39

(49372,162.64)

5,911,096,039.17

5,987.500,000.00

(196,512,431.08)

12,095,500,000.00

(547,648,570.86)

154,232,176.95

11,702,083,606.00

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Worchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Tlemruchatanun)

Prusident

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance as at January 1, 2015

Changes in shareholders' equity for the year
Additional paid-up share capital
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2015

Balance as at January 1, 2016

Changes in shareholders' equity for the year
Additional paid-up share capital
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2016

Note

7.15

Paid-up

share capital

4,362,000,000.00

1.746.000,000.00

Retained earnings

(Deficit)

(437,183,443.69)

05:275:955.52

Unit : Baht

Total Shareholders'equity

3,924,816,556.31

1.746,000.000.00

95,275,955.52

6,108,000,000.00

(341,907,488.17)

5,766,092,511.83

6,108,000,000.00

(341,907,488.17)

5,766,092,511.83

5,987.500,000.00 : 5.987.500.000.00
- 207.354,510.47 207.354.51047
12,095,500,000.00  (134,552,977.70) 11.960,947,022.30

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun

(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanumn)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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61,166,13.66 (159, 666,985.59)

(48,638,880.48) (56,572,698.11)

(51,958,860.33) (79,603,4%9.12)

231,047,514.54

502,138.94
645,507.00
804,413.00
61,166,134.66
(403,133,661.39)
(51,058,360.33)

95,275,955.52

910,246.35
600,837.78
747,552.00

(155,666,585.59)

(79,603,489.12)

(160,836,818.49) (141,746,083.06)

(160,836,818.49)

(141,746,083.06)

153,601.25 (280,833.00)
(13,618,087.57) 5,545,263.97
580,006,661.95 32,863,571.66
15,014,220.78 (763,997.23)
22,063,957.05 (05,724.35)
17,656,578.55 (9,907,497.57)

124,207.69 370,306.86

153,601.25
(13,618,087.97)
580,006,661.95

15,014,220.7%

22,963,957.05
17,656,578.55

124,207.69

(280,333.00}
5,540,263.07
32,363,571.66

(763,957.23)

(99,724.35)
(9,907,497.57)

370,306.86

£22,301,139.30 27,731,090.34

£22,301,139.30

27,731,090.34

461,464,320.81 (114,014,552.72)
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469,349,336.57 (101,957,317.00)

469,349,336.57

(101,957,317.00)

(6,420,343, 116.66) (40,604,840.00)

(172,020,314.61) (1,149,154,082.16)
(155,245.00) (352,840.75)
7.5 (339,237.08) (45,220,000
(47,528,970.41) (459,668,535.71)

45,676,186.83 54,345,950.01

(6,420,343, 1 16.66)
(172,920,314.61)
(155.245.00)
(330,237.08)
(47,528,970.41}
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(40,604,340.00)
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£4,345,950.01

(6,595,610,696.93) (1,585,483,528.61)
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASIT FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Financial statements

Note

in which the equity method is applied

Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

2016

CASIT FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES
Protit (loss) betore income taxes {123.447,266.37)

Adjustment to reconetle protit {loss) before income taxes to net cash provided by (used in)

tirom operating activitics

2015
(Restated)

151,848,653.63

2016

231.,047.514.54

2015

95,275,955.52

Depreciation 7.8 592,133.94 910.246.35 592,133.94 910,246.35
Amortization 7.9 645,507.09 600,837.78 645,507.09 600,837.78
Employec benetit obligations 7.14 804.413.00 737.352.00 804.413.00 737.352.00
Unrealized (gain) loss on foreign exchange rate 61,166,134.66 {159,666,985.59) 61,166,134.66 (159,666,985.59)
Sharc of profit tiom investment in associates (48.638,880.48) (56,572,698.11) - -
Dividend income from investment in associates e = (403,133,661.39) =
Tnterest income (51,958,860.33) (79603 489.12) {51.958,860.33) {79.603489.12)
Loss tiom operating activitics betore change in operating asscts and liabilitics {160.836,818.49) {141,746,083.06) (160,836,818.49} (141,746,083.06}
Change in operating assets {increase) deerease
Trade accounts receivable 153,601.25 {280.833.00) 153,601.25 (280,833.00)
Other aceounts reccivable (13.618,087.97) 5.549.263.97 {13.618,087.97) 5.549.263.97
Bank deposits as collateral 580,006,661.95 32,863,571.66 580,006,661.95 32.863,571.66
Other current assets 15,014.220.78 {763.997.23) 15.014,220.78 (763,997.23)
Change in operating liabilitics increase {decrease)
Trade accounts payable 22,963.957.05 (99.724.35) 22.963.957.05 {99.724.35)
Other accounts payable 17,656,578.55 {9.907.497.57) 17,656,578.55 (9,907.497.57)
Other current habilities 124.207.69 370.306.86 124.207.69 370.306.86
622,301,139.30 27,731,090.34 622,301,139.30 27,731,090.34
Cash used n operating activitics 461.464.320.81 {114.014.992.72) 461.464.320.81 (114.014.992.72)
Cash received trom interest 7.885,015.76 12,057,675.72 TRE5,015.76 12,057,675.72
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 469,349,334,57 (101,957,317.00) 469,349,336.57 (101,957,317.00)
CASTT FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTIVITTES
Cagh payment on investment in associates (6,420,343,116.66) (40,604,840.00) (6,420,343,116.66) {40,604,840.00}
Cagh payment on temporary investments (172,920314.61)  (1.149,154,082.16) (172.920.314.61)  {1.149,154.082.16)
Casgh payment on buy cquipment (155,245.00) {352.840.75) {155,245.00} (352,840.75)
Cagh payment on buy intagrible asscty 7.9 (339.237.08) (49.220.00) {339.237.08) {49.220.00}
Cash payment on project development cost - for collection (47,528,97041) {459,668,535.71) {47,528,970.41} (459,668,535.71)

Cash received from interest 45,676, 186.83

64,345,990.01

45.676.186.83

64,345.990.01

Net cash used in investing activities (6,595,610,696.93)

(1,585,483,528.61)

(6,595,610,696.93)

(1,585,483,528.61)

Notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

{Signed) Warchara Hemrucharanus
{Mr. Watchara TTemruchatanun)

President

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Financial statements

Note  in which the cquity method is applicd

Unit : Baht

Scparatc financial statements

2016 215 216 213
(Restated}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash reecived from additional paid-up share capital 715 5,987,500,000.00 1,746,000,000.00 5,987,500,000.00 1,746,000,000.00
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,987, 500,000,000 1, 746,000,000, 00 3,987, 300,000, (0 1,746, 000,000,000
Lffeet fron foreign exchange rate in cash and eash cquivalents (501,430.66) (51,648.99) (501,430.66) (51.648.99)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents (139,262,791.02) 38,507,305.40 (139,262,791.02) 38,507,305.40
Cash and cash equivalents at he beginning of the year 235,348,619.29 176,841,113.89 235 348,619.29 176,841,113.89
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7.1 96,085,828.27 235.348,619.29 96,083,828.27 235,348,619.29
Supplementary cash flow information

Unpaid for outstanding payable on project developrment costs - for collection 7,607,883.98 - 7,607,883.08 E

Notcs to the financial statcments are an integral part of these financial statcments.

(Signed) Watchara {emchatanicr
(Mr. Watchara Heniuchatanun)

President

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016

EGAT INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

1. General information

EGAT International Company Limited, * EGATiI” , is a limited company, incorporated in Thailand
on December 18, 2007. EGAT1 18 an investment arm for Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand “EGAT”
of which the main objectives are to secure domestic power system by importing electricity and to create value
added by investing abroad in power and power related businesses for benefits of EGAT businesses and the

country. EGATI is located at 53 Moo 2, Charan Sanitwong Road, Bang Kruai, Nonthaburi.

2. Basis of financial statements preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with That Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs) and Thai generally accepted guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions
(“FAP”) Under the Roval Patronage of his Majesty the King which is in compliance with the notification of
the Department of Business Development “The requirement for the brief items to be shown in the financial
statements, B.E. 2554 (2011)7, dated September 28, B.E. 2554 (2011), under the third paragraph of section
11 of the Accounting Act, B.E. 2543 (2000).

The accounting principles applied might be different from the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
adopted in other countries. There 1s no objective to prepare these financial statements to present financial
position and operation performance to be in line with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles adopted
in other countries. These financial statements have been prepared based on the assumption that users of the

financial statements have an understanding of Thai Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and practices.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except explained

otherwise as disclosed in Note 4, Significant accounting policies.

This English translation of the financial statements has been translated from the statutory financial statements
that were issued in Thai language. In the event of conflict or differences in the interpretation between two

languages, the Thai financial statements shall prevail.

3. Use of accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the book value of assets and liabilities reported in
the financial statements as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as at financial date. The
actual results might be different from the estimation although the estimations have been conducted on the

basis of the best comprehension of the current situation by the management.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 113
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4. Significant accounting policies

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

Cash and cash equivalenrs

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, cash in current and saving accounts as well as fixed accounts
with within 3 months weom ncluding promissory notes or bills of exchange with matarity of 3 months or

less withoot commitment.
Related parties

The parties are considered as related parties when EGATI has ability 1o control, divectly or indirectly,
over the parties and viee versa, Related parties also include the partes under the common control as
EGATI. This includes subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, associates, joint venture, high - level

managemert, directors and employees of EGAT!,

L considering each related party velationship, the consideration shall be made on the basis of substance

of the relationship than the legal form.
Trade accounts receivable and other accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable and other accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. Allowance for
doubtful accounts is considered from accounts receivable which ave expected to be uncollectible. The
estimate 15 made based on the outstanding debts at the end of penod, payment history and existing

financial status of accounts receivable as well as percentage of aging debts schedule at the end of period.
Incurred doubtful accounts are recognized as administrative expense in profit or loss,
Investments in associates

Investments in associates have been presented in the separate financial statements under the cost method

and in the financial statements n which the equity method 15 applied under the equity method.

Share of gains or losses from associates are recorded in proportion o the company ™ s equity Imerest in

those gans and losses,

Equipment

Equipment are stated at cost less aceumulated depreciation. Depreciation 15 ealeulated by using the
straight - line method in order w reduce the book value of each type of assets over the estimated useful
lves of each class of asset as follows:

Useful lives {years)

Audio visual eguipment and Office supplies 5- 10 vears
Communication devices 5 years
Computer and equipment 3 years
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4.7

4.8

4.9
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When the carrying amount is estimated to be higher than the recoverable amount, the carrying amount

shall be adjusted to the recoverable amount.

Gain and loss on disposal of Equipment shall be calculated by comparing between the carrying amounts
and the selling price. Gain and loss on disposal shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Computer software shall be amortized based on its useful lives which is normally not more than 5
years. The useful lives as well as the amortization basis shall be revised and reviewed every accounting
period.

Project development costs - for collection

Development costs incurred on development project are capitalized to assets when an approval of

project investment in principle is made by the Ministry of Energy.

However, if EGATi’s Board of Directors has considered and approved to cease the project, all relevant
costs which capitalized to assets will be recognized as expenses in the incurred period in profit or loss.
Revenue recognition

Interest income is recognized based on a time proportion basis and the effective rate of return on assets.

Dividend income is recognized when EGAT1’s right to receive the dividend payment is established.

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net profit (loss) for the year by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares for the period.

4.10 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is calculated from temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax

bases of assets and liabilities, EGATI has not the significant temporary differences.

4.11 Employee benefits obligations

The commitments relating to the post - employment benefits shall be recognized by using the projected

unit credit method performed by the actuary.

EGAT1 employees would receive compensations after retirement according to the labor law in
Thailand providing all requirements agreed in the employment contract are satisfied. Employee
benefits obligation are classified as Defined benefit obligation for which the projected unit credit based

on the Actuarial basis is applied as a calculation method. Under this method, the future benefits that

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

117



118

sigviuds:z9nd 2559

da o ' " [ - ¢ a o || A -
VDA HUAURINATI N ]1‘;" ]H“.I.T]H']‘lTHQT]“Nﬂ'lli;iﬂ*u'i:ﬂﬂi 1'511-“1 1 l’i HIiA#A ']“l“ﬂﬂﬁzq ]ﬂﬁ’uﬂu

FIRDRAITEHELIR 'I’llﬂ»!tl'l‘iﬁ'l-ﬂ*i ™H

virnesinrnumwdeauuiagiulunmsl sz s anadiaenani s Aude Faznuniu
0 3 1 Taoaz Fudmad laenuanmnlsznumsawnanadinmanfilse s (Actuarial Gain/Loss) 194

F & o i = =2 A - .
panlsz Toniwinamdeennnnulum lsnaguiiaaisduuoanfasadlsnanu
(=Y ]
412 malaamidunsmalszma

e i sy o L] o oy oy ] & oy ]
widnmlasdaumsduread dndwndahamaiuiiuiuandalszmmiiutun Tamalasd
- w o L . w o - . g "
guninduazuldudrndaiila a FuiluuuaasgiueniGu uazmlasdraudlsnanulas s
- e - ] e " - g e a o ]
uan/doudundors i odnnnatuanmamlasdneniaana fuf ludlsnaguiiaededu iz

uamsdnaz aunelditoamlse novduve sd e afiedu ludvesfiedu

. o - ‘ o o - - = .
il 'Ii.'.l‘l] adATen5 ‘Hl’lh-.l H uﬂ'ﬁ‘"l'ﬂ"lw‘l‘llﬁzl“ﬂ ikl lﬂFI'IILI.1. ﬁnlmau ‘lJ"I“l"IIFI fﬂ.{ﬂﬂ‘i"lllﬂﬂll]ﬁﬂu WAAUNNINA
" . e sl oweos s & " o a g
ER LU RF] l!i‘IHHJ DAATaUT TN n:nuﬂumﬂ He 'IN'H'I"IL']J HEWAT 'I'P‘I'N'IJ TEINMF W ]'I»-l'i']dl'l-ﬂ'l.l.!.ll'l'ﬂwlj'l H:I’I'I'JNH"['HITIH
oy B - - o a A e - M o - o
N‘Ll‘ll'll"l‘iﬂﬂ:l‘ﬂﬂﬂ'i 'Illl._‘lﬂlﬂﬂﬂ‘l-l il 'TI-II"ﬂ'I-II‘].IIIHﬂISWﬁﬂ'IEJQH ﬂ115I.lﬂ:"l.l'lﬂ'l]“'ﬂlﬂ'ﬂTIﬂﬂ'l"i"i‘ll“rT"iEiTIEl"l"I'iﬁ“-‘]l’lJ‘l-l

- . - . - w e o - o - .
Guasmalssmmasiinananmalamaunininne il auniudniudman wgniuilum 5w onanu
- | 7] o ';ll: wr L) =Y
413 FunInanaznHTwNT YU A

" " # " H

AR IIYAMIGATITUVDATUNINETIE a1 TS udnveadayn Wi eyadnlaquuve s niduaudin

Apanomudgguuduiiulassdinh dndudousimazay AunauniadlualFhemian Gu

FE P o P o = v ™ ¥ = & e

uazdnd ol oadudunaoanigdyg ue dudousinweaduningaudyy e nsaw huoa e lEs
- -~ v LR o - -~ A

i@uns s il se Tomi Tamlszanmanaduniwduaazilszan ngallild@il s sduning ionsu

Mnuamudyg e Aosiamidensmassdmindliisamelusz oz imveadynndh wiemeluegms i

o« a w o ' . &
15z Tosrinnaauning llﬁ]llﬂi:mnﬁ ez dun

yunIsau



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

the employee expects to earn in the future in return for their service provided would be estimated and
discounted to attain the present value. The discount rate used normally base on the yield on the
government bonds which have the maturity date approximately the same as the terms of the company ’s
obligations. The expenditures relating to the employee benefits shall be recognized in profit or loss

for allocating costs throughout the employment period.

EGATi will review the actuarial assumptions on the 3 years basis and will recognize actuarial

gains/losses from post - employment benefits in other comprehensive income in the period as incurred.

4.12 Foreign currency translation

Assets and liabilities of integrated foreign operations are translated into Thai Baht using the closing
rate at the statement of financial position date. Revenues and expenses are translated into Thai Baht
using the average rate during the period. Differences arising from foreign currency translation are
included in other comprehensive income and accumulated differences are presented in other

components of shareholders’ equity under equity.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Thai Baht by using the exchange rates prevailing at
the date of the transaction. The monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are
translated into Thai Baht by using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of financial statement.
Gains and losses from foreign currency receiving or payment and from translation of monetary assets

and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

4.13 Assets and liabilities under finance lease agreements

Assets and liabilities under finance lease agreements are stated at the lower of fair values at inception
or present values of the minimum lease payment less accumulated depreciation. A portion of lease
payments is recognized as financial expenses and the remainder is deducted from principle over the
lease periods. Depreciations of those leased assets are calculated on the straight - line method over the
estimated useful lives of each type of assets. In case the ownership of the assets is not transferred to
the lessee at the end of the lease periods, depreciations are based on the shorter of the useful lives of

the assets or the lease period.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 119
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5. The effect of adjustment on financial statements of associate and reclassification transactions

EGATI has restated financial statement which the equity method is applied due to associated company made

corrections to the accounting error in the previous year's financial statements and reclassification transactions.

The effect of the statement of financial position as at December, 31 2013, statement of comprehensive

income for the year ended December, 31 2013 and beginning balance of statements of change in

shareholders' equity for the year ended December, 31 2016 of financial statement in which the equity method

is applied are as follows;

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2015

Bank deposits as collateral

Other current assets

Investment in associates

Deficit

Other components of shareholders' equity

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
Share of profit from investment in associates
Currency translation differences
Share of other comprehensive income of associates

Total comprehensive income for the year

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Unit : Baht

Before restated

After restated and

and reclassified Restated Reclassified reclassified
= - 1,731,619,399.76 1,731,619,399.76
1,733,351,723.33 - (1,731,619,399.76) 1,732,323.57
1,055,791,844.47 55,972,335.67 - 1,111,764,180.14
(431,301,248.70) 30,792,948.28 = (400,508,300.42)

178,424,952.20

25,779,749.83
104,895,930.75

225,651,636.10

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

AS AT JANUARY 1, 2016
Deficit
Currency translation differences
Share of other comprehensive income of associates

Total shareholders' equity

(431,301,248.70)

178,424,9352.20

5,855,123,703.50

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

25,179,387 39

30,792,948.28
25,179,387 39

55,972,335.67

30,792,948.28

25,179,387 39

55,972,335.67

(130,075,318.14)
130,075,318.14

(203,604,339.59)

203,604,339.59

203,604,339.59

56,572,698.11

130,075,318.14
281,923,971.77

(400,508,300.42)

203,604,339.59

5,911,096,039.17
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6. Thai Accounting Standards (TASs), Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs), Thai Standing

Interpretations and Thai Financial Reporting Interpretations promulgated by the Federation of

Accounting Professions (FAP) under the Royal Patronage of his Majesty the King.

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017

OThai Accounting Standard No.1 (Revised 2016)
’ Thai Accounting Standard No.2 (Revised 2016)
® 1hai Accounting Standard No.7 (Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.8 (Revised 2016)

0 Thai Accounting Standard No.10 {Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.11 (Revised 2016)
’ Thai Accounting Standard No.12 {(Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.16 (Revised 2016)
0 Thai Accounting Standard No.17 (Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.18 (Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.19 (Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.20 (Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.21 (Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.23 (Revised 2016)
0 Thai Accounting Standard No.24 {Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.26 {Revised 2016)

0 Thai Accounting Standard No.27 {Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.28 {Revised 2016)
0 Thai Accounting Standard No.29 {Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.33 (Revised 2016)
’ Thai Accounting Standard No.34 (Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.36 (Revised 2016)

0 Thai Accounting Standard No.37 (Revised 2016)

‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.38 (Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.40 (Revised 2016)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events After the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit
Plans

Separate Financial Statements

Investments 1n Associates and Joint Ventures
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics
Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

Intangible Assets

Investment Property
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’ Thai Accounting Standard No.41 (Revised 2016)
‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.104 (Revised 2016)

‘ Thai Accounting Standard No.105 (Revised 2016)

’ Thai Accounting Standard No.107 (Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.2
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.3
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.4
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.5
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.6
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.8
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.10
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.11
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.12
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.13
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Standing Interpretation No.10
(Revised 2016)

® Thai Standing Interpretation No.15
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Standing Interpretation No.25
(Revised 2016)

® Thai Standing Interpretation No.27
(Revised 2016)

® Thai Standing Interpretation No.29
(Revised 2016)
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Agriculture

Accounting for Troubled Debt Restructuring
Accounting for Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Share - based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non - current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

Operations

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation

to Operating Activities

Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of

an Entity or its Shareholders

Evaluating the Substance of Transactions [nvolving

the Legal Form of a Lease

Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures
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® Thai Standing Interpretation No.31
(Revised 2016)

® Thai Standing Interpretation No.32
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.1
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.4
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.5
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.7

(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.10
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.12
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.13
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.14
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.13
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.17
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.18
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation No.20
(Revised 2016)

@ Thai Financial Reporting [nterpretation No.21

(Revised 2016)
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Revenue - Barter Transactions [nvolving
Advertising Services

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration
and Similar Liabilities

Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains
a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29
(Revised 2016) Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 (Revised 2016) - The Limit on a Defined

Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and

their Interaction

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Distributions of Non - cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface

Mine

Levies

The management of EGAT1 has assessed and determined the potential impact of adopting Thai Accounting

Standards ( TASs), Thai Financial Reporting Standards ( TFRSs), Thai Standing Interpretations and Thai

Financial Reporting Interpretations, and has concluded that they shall not have the significant impact on the

financial statements when the compliances commence.
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7. Additional information

7.1

7.2

7.3

Cash and cash equivalents comprise;

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
Current account 1,000.00 1,000.00
Saving account 10,242 .208.83 27,872,036.53
Fixed deposit not more than 3 months 68,036,537.47 198,001,089.61
Fixed deposit receipt not more than 3 months 17,806,081.97 9,474,493.15
Total cash and cash equivalents 96,085,828.27 235,348,619.29
Temporary investments comprise;
Unit : Baht
2016 2015

Deposit more than 3 months

but not more than 12 months 602,175,946.15 215,265,585.17
Fixed depaosit receipt more than 3 months

but not more than 12 months 1,974,867,030.21 2,188,391,299.63
Total temporary investments 2,577,042,976.36 2.403,656,884.80
Related party transactions
Related parties to EGATi for the year ended December 31, 2016 are as follows:
Name of entity Country of Nature of relationship

incorporation/nationality

EGAT Thailand 100% shareholding
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited Lao PDR Associated company,

EGATI has 30% sharcholding
PT Adaro Indonesia Republic of Indonesia Associated company,

EGAT: has 11.533%

sharcholding
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Related party transactions are as follows:

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3

734

7.3.5

7.3.6

Trade accounts receivable - related party comprise;

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

Other accounts receivable - related party comprise;

Managements and officers
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

EGAT

Trade accounts payable - related party comprise;

EGAT

Other accounts payable - related party comprise;

Other accounts payable
Managements and officers

EGAT

Accrued expenses

EGAT

Revenues - related party comprise;

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

PT Adaro Indonesia

Cost of services - related party comprise;

EGAT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
3,127,900.75 3,281,502.00
3,035.50 76,024.86
42,180.00 101,390.00
61,750.00 19,705.00

10,669,168.46

417,313.95

65,407.22

1,448,897 86

12,683.446.75

403,133,661.39

5,874,260.00

41,173.930.56

456,791.44

450,027.14

1,442,887.00

11,074,197.10

5,880,766.00

131



s1gviuds:=91d 2559

2559

#WHIE : 11N

2558

Ty = & o q’ q’ F4 o Y
7.3.7 ﬂﬂ”ﬂ‘iﬂﬂﬂlun'l‘iﬂ‘iﬁ'l‘i - UAnawIvnNINIINNE IVONNH szneunle

! Y o
FIABULNUNTTUNTTUASHU TG

a3 Wihdhamammisdszmalne

22,063,447.41

17,540,414.92

6,314,583.99 10,584,298.32
= v v
7.4 ganimam ilsznenein
HWIE : N
2559 2558
é’ F a 41; di k] o
QN HANIIAT - AONITNNYIVRINYU (v By 7.3.1)
3 TWdhan&ey 1 91
Quiusuigninumu 3,127,900.75 3,281,502.00
FIUARH UM SN 3,127,900.75 3,281,502.00
7.5 g 1lsznoudis
¥ivIg : U
2559 2558
=) 4 A T
gNHHDY - YARanTONIMTANEITeITH (HUuHY 7.3.2)
fusisuay s mih i 3,035.50 76,024.86
v3um TihRey 1 9160 42,180.00 101,390.00
m3 lvhihandaumalsz malne 61,750.00 19,705.00
106,965.50 197,119.86
gnwuiion - AImaTIagu 13,161,572.26 =
24 gl
gnuiidu - yananienamsan 6,930,252.00 6,117,128.69
a1l 10a0emsh 150,970.91 457,440.83
Fa
DI S AT REC AREAT 3,794,612.55 5,395,756.32

FINgNHHOH 24,144,373.22

12,167,443.70

132

yumsiau



74

7.5

7.3.7 Administrative expenses - related party comprise;
Directors and managements remuneration

EGAT

Trade accounts receivable comprise;

Trade accounts receivable - related party (Note 7.3.1)
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited
Associate management services

Total trade accounts receivable

Other accounts receivable comprise;

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Other accounts receivable - related party (Note 7.3.2)
Managements and officers
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

EGAT

Other accounts receivable - co-developer
Other accounts receivable - other parties
Prepaid expenses

Accrued interest income

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
22,063,447.41 17,540,414.92
6,314,583.99 10,584,298.32
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
3,127.,900.75 3,281,502.00
3,127,900.75 3,281,502.00
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
3,035.50 76,024.86
42,180.00 10:1,390.00
61,750.00 19,705.00
106,965.50 197,119.86
13,161,572.26 -
6,930,252.00 6,117,128.69
150,970.91 457,440.83
3,794,612.55 5395,756.32

Total other accounts receivable

24,144,373.22

12,167,445.70

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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7.6 Bank deposits as collateral

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

The bank deposits amount of USD 31.639 million or approximately Baht 1,128. 21 million (using the

buying rate as at December 30, 2016 at Baht 35. 6588 per USD) with BNP PARIBAS BANGKOK

BRANCH is a guarantee to issue Standby letter of credit: SBLC for unpaid share capital to Nam Ngiep |

Power Company Limited which will be decreased by the amount of money paid for the share capital as

mentioned in Note 11.2.

7.7 Investment in associates

7.7.1 Information of associated company

Company narme

Associated Company

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

PT Adaro Indonesia

Country of

incorporation/nationality

Lao PDR

Republic of Indonesia

Business

Generation and supply of electricity

Generation and supply of coal

Shareholding proportion

(percentage)

2016

2015

30

11.533

30

EGATI invested in PT Adaro Indonesia with shareholding proportion of 11.533% which EGATI has 1

representative in Board of Commissioners from total 6 representatives for control the management of

Board of Directors which EGATI has 1 voting rights.

7.7.2 Details of investment in associates

Com pany Name

Agsociated Company

Marn Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

FT Adaro Indonesia

Total

Unit : Baht
Shareholding
proportion

(percentage) Equity Method Cost Method Dividend
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

0 30 1,563,413,74258  1,111,764,180.14 1,557,249,669.46 966,760,652.80
11.533 5,564,826,610.67 5,829,854,100.00 403,133,661.39

712824035325  1.111764180.14 7,387 103.769.46 966760 652.80 403 13366139
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Movements in investment in associates can be analyzed as follows;

Unit : Baht
Equity Method Cost Method
2016 2015 2016 2015
Book value at the beginning of year 1,111,764,180.14 884,511,323 .89 966,760,652.80 926,155,812.80
Additional investments 590.489.016.66 40,604.840.00 590.489.016.66 40.604.840.00
Purchase of investment in associates 5.829.854.100.00 = 5.829.854.100.00 =
Share of profit from investment in associates 48.638.880.48 56.572.698.11 - =
Share of other comprehenive income (loss) of associates (49.372.162.64) 130,075,318.14 ] B
Dividend income (403,133.661.39) - - -
Book value at the end of year 7,128,240,353.25 1,111,764.180.14 7,387,103,769.46 966,760,652.80

Investment in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

On September 11, 2014, Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited achieved financial agreement which result
in funding the loan to the project instead of money funded from share capital by the sharecholders. Loan
will be drawn down until debt to equity ratio reaches 71:29. In 2016, the debt to equity ratio has reached
to the defined point, therefore EGATi has increased its investment in Associated Company in the amount
of USD 16.702 million.

EGATI has pledged all of their shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited in amount of 600,000
shares at USD [00.00 per share and grant security over all related dividends and other rights, interests and
benefits arising from such shares in favor of Nam Ngiep | Power Company Limited’ s lenders and other
secured parties as mentioned in Note 11.4, as at December 31, 2016, EGATIi has fully paid up share in

amount of 467,622 shares.
Investment in PT Adaro Indonesia

EGATI has signed Subscription Agreement for purchase shares in PT Adaro Indonesia in amount of USD
325 million. On November 22, 2016, EGATihas paid for such share in amount of USD 163. 500 million
(approximately Baht 5,829. 85 million) and EGATi will pay the remaining in amount of USD 161.500
million in 2022 - 2027 when PT Adaro Indonesia has met the condition in Subscription Agreement as

mentioned in Note 11.3.

As at December 31, 2016, EGATi has been under the process of calculating the difference between cost of
investment and fair value of the acquired net assets which is expected to be finalised within the next 12

months from the acquisition date.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Hedging items in associated company

Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited entered into Interest Rate Swap Contract (IRS) and Cross Currency

Swap Contract (CCS).

PT Adaro Indonesia entered into fuel hedging contracts which are based on price on GAS QIL - 0.5
SINGAPORE - PLATTS ASIA - PACIFIC.

In accordance with International Accounting Standard No. 39 on Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement, as at December 31, 2016, the effective of hedging are as follows;

l. Interest Rate Swap Contract incurred losses of USD 0.019 million (approximately Baht 0. 83
million) which recognized in the profit and loss, and gains of USD 1.988 million {approximately
Baht 69.51 million) in the other comprehensive income,
2. Cross Currency Swap Contract incurred losses of USD 1.494 million (approximately Baht 52.96
million) which recognized in the profit and loss.
3. Fuel hedging Contract incurred gains of USD 1.532 million (approximately Baht 54. 06 million)
which recognized in the profit and loss, and gains of USD 1. 332 million (approximately Baht
47.02 million) in the other comprehensive income {(using the average rate during the period).
In the preparation of the financial statements under the equity method, EGATi does not recognize
derivative transactions in the investment under the equity method and share of gains or losses from
associates due to Thai Accounting Standards is not currently applicable for International Accounting

Standard Ne. 39 on Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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7.8 Equipment comprise;

Cost

As at January 1, 2016
Additon dunng the vear
As at December 31, 2016
Accumulated depreciation
Az at January 1, 2016
Depreciation for the year
As al Decernber 31, 2016
Net book value

As at December 31, 2015

As at December 31, 2016

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Unit : Baht
Furniture and
office equipment Total
4, 480,806,854 4,480,806.84
474,745 .00 474,745.00

4,955,551.84

4,955,551.84

(3,349,017.18)

(592,133.94)

(3,349,017.18)

(592,133.94)

(3,941,151.12)

(3.941,151.12)

1,131,789.66

1,131,789.66

1,014,400.72

1.014,400.72

EGATI s equipment has included financial lease asset. As at December 31, 2006, the cost value of these

asset 1 Bahe 31450000, accumulated depreciation 1s Baht ¥72 491, and net book value s Baht 315,627 (04,

7.9  Intangible assets comprise;

Cost

As at January 1, 2016
Addition during the vear

As at December 31, 2016
Accumulated amortization
As at January 1, 2016
Amortization for the year
As at December 31, 2016
Net book value

As at December 31, 2015

As at December 31, 2016

L'nit : Baht

Computer
Sollware Total
3,148,062 99 3,148,062.99
33923708 339,237 .08
348730007 3,487 300007
(899,913.41) (BO0.913.41)
(6545,507.09) (645,507.09)

[1,545,420.500

(1,545,420.50)

2248 140 58

2348 149 58

1,041,870.57

1,941,8790.57
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7.10 Project development costs - for collection

As at December 31, 2016, EGATIi has recognized project development costs - for collection in the

amount of Baht 493,99 million of the Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project and the

Quang Tri | Thermal Power Project which the principle of project investment was approved by the

Minister of Energy on November 21, 2014 and May 16, 2016 respectively. These costs are agreed by

Project Management Comumittee to reimburse after establishment of the Project Company as follows:

Balance at the beginning of year

Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project

Increase (decrease) during the year
Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project

Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project

Balance at the end of year

7.11 Trade accounts payable comprise;

Trade accounts payable - related party (Note 7.3.3)
EGAT
Survey fees - Hutgyi Hydropower Project
Administrative service expenses

Key management service expenses

Trade accounts payable - non - related party

Consultant fees

Associate management SETVICE EXPENSES

Total trade accounts payable

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
473,754,680.80 344,983,682.98
473,754,680.80 344,983,682.98
11,537,719.58 128,770,997.82
8,695,321.20 -
20,233,040.78 128,770,997.82
493,987,721.58 473,754,680.80
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
40,211,860.09 40,211,860.09
457,308.37 464,830.47
- 497,240.00
40,609,168.46 41,173,930.56
27.398.,650.00 2,004,634.56
145,161.00 140,811.00
27,543,811.00 2,145,445.56
08,212,979.46 43,319,376.12
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7.12 Other accounts payable comprise;

Other accounts payable - related party, entity (Note 7.3.4)
EGAT

Airfares

Car rental for executives

Other expenses

Other accounts payable - related party, individuals (Note 7.3.4)

Other accounts payable - non - related party

Acerued expenses - related party (Note 7.3.4)
EGAT
Key management service expenses
Survey fees - Hutgyi Hydropower Project
Survey fees - Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project
Travelling expenses
Car rental for executives

Other expenses

Other accrued expenses comprise;
Project development expenses
Employee expenses
Other service fees

Other expenses

Total other accounts payable

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
B 342,675.00
43,014.00 &
22,393.22 107,332.14
65,407.22 450,027.14
417,313.95 456,791.44
983,684.87 3,459,232.69
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
878,594.50 469,287.00
. 634,455.00
- 157,825.00
489.970.00 181,320.00
43,014.00 =
37,319.36 )
1,448,897.86 1,442,887.00
15,579,778.21 12,304,852.81
20,196,356.49 25,801.42
2,468,571.43 5
1,045,200.00 725,000.00
39,289,906.13 13,055,654.23

42,205,210.03

18,864,592.50
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7.13

7.14

Other current liabilities comprise;

Deposit received and security guarantee
Withholding tax
Withholding tax payable to Lao PDR

Total other current liabilities

Employee benefit obligations

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Unit : Baht

2016 2015
653,992.58 495,728.58
410,762.84 484,692.93
180,546.78 140,673.00

1,245,302.20 1,121,094.51

As at December 31, 2016, the employee benefits obligations as shown in statement of financial position

comprise of;

Employee benefit obligations, beginning of year

Current service costs

Interest costs

Employee benefit obligations, end of year

Expenses recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December

2016 are as follows:

Current service costs
Interest costs

Total

Principal actuarial assumptions

Discount rate
Inflation rate
Consumer price index

Turnover rate

Salary increase rate

Mortality rate (by table)

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
2,303,873.00 1,566,521.00
716,864.00 677,825.00
87,549.00 59,527.00

3,108,286.00 2,303,873.00

31,
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
716,864.00 677,825.00
87,549.00 59,527.00
804,413.00 737,352.00

Annual percentage
3.8

3
4 For the employees not over 49 vears old

0 For the employees 50 years old or more
7-8

TMOO08 (Thai mortality tables in 2008)
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Share capital

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

On January 1, 2016, EGATI s registered paid- up capital was Baht 6,108.00 million which consisted of

610.80 million ordinary shares at Baht 10 per share. During 2016, EGATI has increased the registered capital

which has been fully paid by the shareholders on September 9, 2016, for Baht 83.50 million and on

November 16, 2016, for Baht 5,904.00 million in total of Baht 5,987.50 million.

Asat December 31, 2016, EGAT1’s registered paid-up capital was Baht 12,095.50 million which consisted

ot 1,209.55 million ordinary shares at Baht 10 per share. In this regard, 99.99% of share capital was held

by the EGAT, the remaining was assighed by EGAT to be held by EGAT’s executives.

7.16 Revenue from service comprise;

Revenue from service - related party (Note 7.3.5)
Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited

Management services agreement

Total revenue from service

7.17 Other income - others comprise;

7.18

Penalty
Others

Total other income - others

Cost of services comprise;

Cost of services - related party (Note 7.3.6)
EGAT

Key management service expenses

Associate management Service expenses

Total cost of services

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
12,683.446.75 11,074,197.10
12,683,446.75 11,074,197.10
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
26,162.10 1,240.46
99.438.93 1,310,847.32
125,601.03 1,312,087.78
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
5,874,260.00 5,880,766.00
5,874,260.00 5,880,766.00
5,502,252.64 4,316,191.56
11,376,512.64 10,196,957.56
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7.19 Administrative expenses comprise;

Administrative expenses - related party (Note 7.3.7)
EGAT
Administrative service expenses
Car rental for executives
Survey fees - Hutgyi Hydropower Project
Survey fees - Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Project

Consultant fees - Quang Tri 1 Thermal Power Plant Project

Employee expenses

Project development expenses
Associate administrative expenses
Other service fees

Committee travelling expenses
Others

Total administrative expenses

Unit : Baht

2016 2015
5,814,599.35 5,750,193.91
473,154.00 709,249.50
(158,279.36) 2,904,782.50
185,110.00 157,825.00
- 1,062,247 41
6,314,583.99 10,584,298.32

93,449,189.46
57,746,151.96
1,554,889.22
12,135,593.62
3,629,911.08

29,086,115.79

75,611,076.75
31,157,359.86
1,407,739.45
10,693,070.17
4,027,990.49

19,124,057.97

203,916,435.12

152,605,593.01

Project development expenses for the year ended December 31, 2016 in the amount of Baht 57.75

million; mostly are consultant fees amounted of Baht 49.61 million and travelling expenses amounted

of Baht 6.43 million.

7.20 Expenses by nature comprise;

Employee expenses
Outsourcing costs

Project development expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on foreign exchange rate
Other expenses

Total expenses by nature

Unit : Baht
2016 2015
93,922,343.46 76,320,326.25

25,382,729.97
57,772,982.60

1,237,641.03
21,561,107.20

36,977,250.70

23,119,830.08
35,282,214.77

1,511,084.13

26,569,095.34

236,854,054.96

162,802,550.57
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7.21 Basic earnings (loss) per share comprise;

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

Unit : Baht

Separate financial statements

2016 2015

2016 2015

Net profit (loss) attributable to

sharcholders’ equity

(147,140,270.44) 151,848,653.63

Weighted average number of

the ordinary shares (unit:shares)

687,604,098.36 605,538,082.19

207,354,510.47 95,275,955.52

687,604,098.36 605,538,082.19

Basic earnings {loss) per share (0.21) 0.25

030 0.16

8. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)

8.1 MOU and MOA for Hutgyi Hydropower Project

On June 26, 2006, the EGAT and Sinohydro Corporation Limited, the People’ s Republic of China

(SINOHYDROY) signed a bilateral MOU in cooperation with the development of Hutgyi Hydropower Project

in the Republic of the Union of Myanmar.

Later, On December 18, 2007, EGAT has established EGATi as a wholly - owned subsidiary and an

investing arm of EGAT. On June 26, 2008, the Ministry of Energy of Thailand approved EGAT s letter

requesting the transfer of Hutgyi Hydropower Project development to EGATI (from EGAT).

Both parties later extended the aforementioned MOU for 3 additional times on April 25, 2007, March 10,

2008 and December 25, 2008 respectively. The last extension indicated a validity period of 2 years from

the effective date. Then, on December 24, 2010, the 4" Mou extension, with some modifications to the

agreed terms and conditions, was signed between EGATI and SINOHYDRO which will be effective until

the signing of the Joint Venture Agreement (JVA).

On April 24, 2010, EGATIi entered into a4 - party MOA with:

1. Department of Hydropower Planning Ministry of Electric Power No. (1), the Union of Myanmar

(DHPP)

2. Sinohydro Corporation Limited, the People’s Republic of China (SINOHYDRO)

3. International Group of Entreprencur Company Limited, the Union of Myanmar (IGOEC)

The aim is for joint engineering and financial feasibility study for development of the Hutgyi Hydropower

Project.
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8.2 Joint Development Memorandum of Understanding (JD - MOU) for Upper Thanlwin ( Mong Ton)

Hydropower Project

On November 11, 2010, EGATI entered into a Joint Development MOU with:
1. China Three Gorges Corporation (CTGC)

2. International Group of Entrepreneurs Company Limited (IGOEC)

The objective of JD - MOU was to jointly develop the Upper Thanlwin (Mong Ton) Hydropower Projectin
the Republic of the Union of Myanmar. EGATI will be responsible for the Transmission Line and Power
System Study for connection to Thailand’s power grid as well as the project finance if required. Furthermore,

EGATi1 and CTGC shall be responsible for EIA and O&M for the project.

In order that, all parties of the project’s development shall prepare and submit the feasibility study report to
the government of Republic of the Union of Myanmar and once approved, the parties will enter into a

Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and establish a Joint Venture Company.

8.3 MOU for Cooperation in the Development of Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1, Vietnam

On December 8, 2011, an MOU was sighed between EGATI and People’s Committee of Quang Tri Province
(PCQT) to set a scope of feasibility study regarding the commercial, financial, technical and environmental
aspects in the joint cooperation for mutual benefits. If the project is feasible and Government of Vietnam
approves this project, PCQT would cooperate with related ministries in supporting EGATI for further
processes.

To support this project, EGATI is responsible for conducting survey and feasibility studies to develop the
project in order to submit the project proposal to PCQT, Ministry of Industry and Trade ( MOIT), and
Government of Vietnam.

Each party will bear its own internal costs and both parties have agreed that the external costs will be
ultimately borne by a new established Joint Venture Company. The method of project development cost
reimbursement and external costs payment as well as related agreements under this MOU shall be approved
by EGATiI.

On August 12, 2013, EGATI was approved by the Vietnamese government to be the project developer.
The project shall be operated in a form of Build - Operate - Transfer (BOT) with the support from MOIT
and PCQT.

On December 17, 2013, EGATi’s Board of Directors had resolution to delay the signing of MOU between
EGATi and MOIT for about 6 months in order to find solutions for proportion of project equity.

On June 24, 2014, MOU between EGATi and MOIT was signed in Hanoi, Vietnam to specify scope in
developing the project between MOIT and EGATI; which is in accordance with promulgated Vietnamese

law.
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On July 1, 2014, service contract between EGATI and Power Engineering Consulting Joint Stock Company 2
(PECC2) was signed 1o prepare Feasibility Study and Environmental Impact Assessment Report (F/ 8 & ELA) for
submitting Vietnamese government. On October 8, 2015, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
has approved the Environmental Impact Assessment Report ( ELA), however Feasibility Study (F/8) is
pending for approval.

On July 11, 2014, MOU between EGATI and PCQT in Quang Tri province was signed to strengthen
relationship and specific scope in developing project between PCQT and EGAT].

On December 28, 2015, MOU between EGATi and Electricity Generating Public Company Limited
{EGCO) was signed for cooperation in the development of Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1 which

EGCO has 30 percent of shareholder.

On June 10, 2016, Joint Development Agreement (JDA) between EGATI, Electricity Generating Public
Company Limited (EGCO) and Kyushu Electric Power Co., Inc. (KYUSHU) was signed for cooperation
and development of Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1 with shareholdings proportion of 40 : 30 : 30,
respectively. Signing of the JDA resulted in termination of the previous MOU with EGCO on December
28,2015, Two additional MOUs were also sighed, one between EGCO and EGATI and another between
KYUSHU and EGAT], in order to specify other substantial terms and conditions that are not indicated in

the JDA.

9. Contingent assets

9.1 Receipt of the payment of engineering feasibility and ELA studies for the amount of USD 4.42 mullion,
or approximately Baht 157.61 million (using the buying rate as at December 30,2016 at Baht 35.658 8 per USD)

from the Project Company of the Hutgyi Hydropower Project.

Receipt of the payment for the project development which has been approved by Management Committee
ot the Hutgyi Hydropower Project to be reimbursed from the Project Company after the Project Company
has been established the amount of Baht 40.97 million, or approximately USD 1.15 million as at December

31,2016.

According to the meeting between EGAT and investment partner, SINOHYDRO Company, during August
2 - 10, 2006, both parties have agreed to allocate their responsibilities in respect to their joint development
of the project including costs arising from their allocated responsibilities respectively, which can be
reimbursed later from the Project Company once it has been established. Thereafter, on June 26, 2008,
Ministry of Energy of Thailand has approved to transfer the project development role from EGAT to

EGATiI accordingly.
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9.2 Receipt of the payment for the project development, approved by Management Committee of the
Upper Thanlwin { Mong Ton) Hydropower Project, for the amount of Baht 30. 66 million, or
approximately USD 0.86 million as at December 31, 2016, to be reimbursed from the Project Company

when it has been established.

According to MOU dated November 11, 2010 for the project development, all 3 parties have agreed to
allocate their responsibilities in their joint development of the project including costs arising from such
allocated responsibilities respectively, which can be reimbursed later by the Project Company once it has

been established as mentioned in Note 8.2,

9.3 Receipt of the payment for the project development, Thermal Power Plant in Quang Tri 1, Vietnam
which is audited by the internationally accepted auditor and accepted by the Ministry of Industry and Trade
(MOIT) under the Build - Operate - Transfer (BOT) scheme, will be recognized as project’s investment
capital. As of December 31, 2016, the payment for the project development amount of Baht 77.01 million,
or approximately USD 2. 16 million and the premium fees from co-developer will be reimbursed after

the Project Company has been established.

10. Contingent liabilities

As at December 31, 2016, EGATI had contingent liabilities which were expenses incurred for Hutgyi

Hydropower Project before the establishment of EGATI in the amount of Baht 80.86 million.

EGATI shall repay expenses incurred to EGAT once the Project Company has been established and EGATI is

ready for repayment.

11. Commitments

As at December 31, 2016, EGAT1 had commitments as follows:

11.1 Purchase Agreements

EGATI has five significant purchase agreements with the remaining contract amount approximately

Baht 257.36 million as follows:

There are three consulting service agreements in local currency with contract amount of Baht 135.91

million and the remaining contract amount approximately Baht 109.35 million.

There are two consulting service agreements in foreign currency with contract amount of USD 4.359
million and the remaining contract amount of USD 4.111 million, or approximately Baht 148.01

million (using the selling rate as at December 30, 2016 at Baht 36.0025 per USD).
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11.2  Letter of Credit

Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC) to guarantee EGATI’s equity in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company
Limited to lender has renewed the contract for 1 vear (expired on August 31, 2017) in the amount of
USD 54.678 million which EGATi’s bank deposits account in the amount of USD 31.639 million was

secured as collateral as mentioned in Note 7.6.

11.3  Promissory Notes

Promissory Notes for the remaining shares amount of USD 161.500 million will be paid when PT

Adaro Indonesia has met the conditions in Subscription Agreement as mentioned in Note 7.7.

11.4 EGATi Pledge of Shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited (NNP1PC)

Nam Ngiep | Power Company Limited obtained facilities from certain financial institutions to finance
its hydropower project in the Lao PDR 1in 2014 and entered into a Common Terms Agreement dated
August 15, 2014 and other related finance documents (collectively, the Financial Documents) with
the financial institutions named therein in connection with the financing of the project. As a condition
to the financing, the sharcholders of Nam Ngiep | Power Company Limited are required under the
Finance Documents to pledge all of their shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited and grant
security over all related dividends and other rights, interests and benefits arising from such shares in
favor of Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited’s lenders and other secured parties. EGATI, therefore,
entered into an EGATI Pledge of Shares dated August 15, 2014 with Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited (as the Lao PDR law security agent on behalf of the secured parties) pursuantto which EGATi
pledged all of its shares in Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited to the Lao PDR law security agent
(on behalf of the secured parties) under the Lao PDR law. Under the terms of the Financial Documents,
the share pledges will be released only upon the full discharge of all secured indebtedness owing to

the secured parties.

12. Events after the reporting period

On February 2, 2017, EGATI paid in the amount of USD 3. 000 million, or approximately Baht 105.79 million for

share capital to Nam Ngiep 1 Power Company Limited according to the shareholding of 30 percent.

13. Reclassification Transactions

EGATI reclassified some transactions in the financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2015 for

conformity with the presentation of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.
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14. Authorization of financial statements

The 1ssuance of these financial statements has been authorized by EGATi’s authorized directors on March 15,

2017.

(Signed) Watchara Hemruchatanun
{(Mr. Watchara Hemruchatanun)

President
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EGATi's financial statements are audited by the Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand. For fiscal year 2016, audit fees and expenses total Baht 550,000 comprising
Baht 200,000 fee for the annual audit, Baht 50,000 fee for the English version of financial
statement and Baht 300,000 fees for the reviews of quarterly financial statements totaling
three quarters or Baht 100,000 for each quarter.
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